

Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club Inc. ABN 83 471 063 765

ANNUAL REPORT

2015 ~ 2016

61 Years' Service to the Community



Samantha Howe Pool Lifesaving World Record – Women's U19 50m Manikin Carry Australian Youth Lifesaving Team 2016 3 Gold Medals 2015 SLSA Australian Pool Rescue Championships 3 Gold Medals 2016 RLSSA Australian Pool Lifesaving Championships

2016 National Medal Winners



Madison Howe 2 Gold Medals 2015 SLSA Australian Pool Rescue Championships 1 Gold Medal 2016 RLSSA Australian Pool Lifesaving Championships



Frank Christian Australian Masters Championships 2016 Gold Medal 55-59 yrs Rescue Tube Race Silver Medal 55 -59 yrs Surf Race

Table of Contents

President's Report	5
Attendance at Committee Meetings	7
Membership Statistics	
Special Purpose Financial Reports	
Club Captain's Report	
Vice Club Captain's Report	
Chief Instructor's Report	19
First Aid Report	
IRB Report	
Team Manager's Report	
Masters Report	
Board and Ski Section Report	26
Swim Section Report	
R & R Section Report	
Beach Section Report	28
Head Coach Report	
Junior Surf Lifesaving Program	29
Cadets	
Gear Steward	32
Clubhouse Report	33
Flinders Hotel Point Leo Swim Classic	
Gary Tierney Foundation	
Point Leo SLSC Bobbas	
Sponsors and Supporters	38
	38
Patrol and Water Safety Hours	39
Lifesaving Awards	41
Senior State Championship Results	43
State Pool Championship Results	44
2015 SLSA Australian Pool Rescue Championships	45
2016 RLSSA Australian Pool Lifesaving Championships	45
Masters Results	45
State Team Members	46
Australian Representative Squads	47
Australian Representative Team	47
LSV Awards	
Junior State Championship Results	47
Point Leo Swim Classic Results	47
List of Members	48

President's Report

The 2015/2016 season was another good one for Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club on all fronts. We kept the beach safe, made an impact at carnivals, ran successful training programs, engaged the community and most importantly had fun doing it.

Club Captain Jack Garner and Vice-Captain Zach Richter provided leadership of the patrols that saw good numbers and professionalism throughout the season. Point Leo performed well in the patrol audits this season; unfortunately the patrol audit results for the state and region are not yet available. One of the pleasing aspects of the patrols this year was the engagement of the new SRC and Bronze lifesavers, they are the future of the club. The Patrol Captains are to be congratulated for their efforts this year. On behalf of the committee I thank each of you.

Another aspect of keeping the beach safe is the Nipper Program which focuses on imparting basic surf awareness and safety skills to younger members of the club. This year 460 nippers from the ages of 6 to 13 signed up for the program. Under the leadership of Catherine McCraith the program ran like clockwork. The depth of support for this program is one of the key factors in its success. Age Group Managers, Activity Leaders, parents, patrollers and IRB crews rise to the occasion each day and ensure that everyone has a safe and enjoyable time while learning basic surf skills.

As usual training was a large part of this year's program. SRC, Bronze Medallion, IRB Crew and IRB Driver courses were run with positive feedback from all. One of the assessors of the Bronze camp commented that it was probably the most competent Point Leo group she had assessed. At this point I should mention that we started the season without a Chief Instructor primarily due to the onerous nature of the task. As is nearly always the case at Point Leo, when there's a need someone usually steps up. I would like to congratulate and thank Brittany Morgenthaler for taking on the role. Special thanks to Blane Paton for his efforts in facilitating the IRB training. This aspect of life saving has become increasingly difficult due to the time required to meet the competency standards currently in place.

As part of our commitment to competition we hosted two summer carnivals this year over one weekend. Andrew Welsh and Kate Stern coordinated the planning for the Peninsula/Eastern Region Nipper Carnival followed by LSV Senior Carnival #4. Two days before the Nipper Carnival LSV asked if we would also be able to host the Nipper Carnival scheduled for Elwood as the bayside water guality forced its cancellation. As history now shows the carnivals were an outstanding success with most Victorian clubs in awe of Point Leo's ability to accommodate the change on such short notice. We must also recognise Ranger Tony and the rest of the Foreshore team for their support and co-operation. With over 1,000 nippers participating on the Saturday there can be no doubt that the junior programs are alive and well.



Regional Carnival Traffic

It has been an outstanding summer season for competition with Samantha Howe dominating at the State and National Pool Competitions which included setting a new World Record in the 50m manikin carry. Sam's incredible achievements have been rewarded with a well-deserved position on the Australian Youth Team to compete at the World Titles to be held in the Netherlands in September. Sam is the only Victorian to make the team. Congratulations Sam, and best of luck in your final preparation and at the Worlds.

The Aussies were a successful outing for the team led by Team Manager Iris Cassell and Head Coach Jon Ford. Among countless personal bests from the team, the outstanding results were from Frank Christian taking Gold in the Masters Tube Race and Silver in the Surf Swim, James Paton coming 4th in the U17 2km run, Bella Austin making the U14 Board final and a 6th place to our U15

R & R team in their first competition season. To have such strong results at both ends of the age spectrum is a great sign for the club as we continue to grow the competition area.

At a State level the competition team continues to improve performances, with the Masters Team coming second at the State Masters competition and too many medals from the Open and Junior State Titles to mention here. It is particularly pleasing to see the U17 and U19 age group competitors working so hard towards their goals on the beach as well as taking the time to support other team members during training and on competition days. Thank you to our members who sign on as officials at carnivals and complete our water safety and IRB duty – without these tireless volunteers the orange cap wouldn't be able to step up to the start line.

The club was very successful in the pool lifesaving competition in 2015. A talented team of only eight members competed in the State Titles and took out second place behind the very strong Mordialloc team. We also had four members selected in the Victorian State Pool Team. Congratulations to Samantha Howe, Madison Howe, Zach Richter and Caitlin Robinson who all competed for Victoria on the Gold Coast in January.



On the community front we again hosted the Disabled Surfers Association at several events and the ever popular Multicultural Day (left). The bringing together of members of the disabled and multicultural community, life savers and other volunteers is certainly a formula for putting "Smiles on Dials". Congratulations to all involved.

Membership over the 2015/16 season was lower than expected with a total of 1170 members, 75 less than last year. This was down due to less Nippers which resulted in fewer Associate members.

The financial results for the period ending 30 April

2016 produced no surprises. While our club remains in a strong financial position we will need to commit to some serious fund raising if we are to undertake some of the capital projects around the club. The challenge facing the Future Project subcommittee is to integrate some of the shorter term imperatives in the overall plan, in particular toilet and shower facilities and gear shed maintenance. Thanks to Jody Williams and her team for the progress made to date on the futures plan and to Kim Williams for her support, diligence and planning in all things financial.

One of the things all Presidents find difficult is the singling out of members for the President's and Dick Catterick awards. This year is no different; many people have done an outstanding job in supporting the club and its activities. One member stands out every year; he works tirelessly for the club and fits all the requirements for all awards, he is already a life member, and this year was awarded the Medal of the Order of Australia in recognition of his contribution to Lifesaving. Congratulations Andrew Gibson OAM.

This year's Point Leo awards were presented to:

President's Senior Award President's Junior Award Dick Catterick Award Iris Cassell Brittany Morgenthaler Simon Merrigan

Richard Ellis President

					1
Position	Name	Meetings	Position	Name	Meetings
President Radio Officer	Richard Ellis	6	Vice-Captain	Zach Richter	5
Secretary Safety Officer House Administrator	Andrew Gibson	7	First Aid Officer	Lachlan Pearse	0
Treasurer Registrar	Kim Williams	10	President / Vice President	Tamara Brawn	6
Captain	Jack Garner	5	Vice President	John Horwood (1)	10
Chief Instructor	Brittany Morgenthaler	5	Vice President	Mick Treadwell	7
Swim Captain	Caleb Gray	0	Vice President	Simon Merrigan (1)	8
Board & Ski Captain	Jon Ford	1	Vice President	Alf Treadwell (1)	8
IRB Captain	Blane Paton	8	Vice President	Tara Doherty (1)	6
Team Manager	Iris Cassell	7	Vice President	Luke Treadwell (1)	6
JAB Coordinator	Catherine McCraith	5	Vice President	Max Jeffrey	8
Cadet Coordinator	Sophie Welsh	1	Committee	Dana Sawyer	4
Gear Steward	Andrew Welsh	4	Committee	Stacey Lethlean	2

Attendance at Committee Meetings

Membership Statistics

	Total	Male	Female
Category	Members	Members	Members
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	460	220	240
Cadet Member (13-15 years)	89	45	44
Active (15-18 yrs)	54	31	23
Active (18yrs and over)	140	91	49
Reserve Active	4	4	0
Long Service	12	6	6
Associate	380	158	222
Life Member	28	27	1
General	3	3	
Total	1170	585	585



Multicultural Day January 2016

Special Purpose Financial Reports

Point Leo Surf Lifesaving Club Inc. Statement of Financial Position As at 30 April 2016

	2016 \$	2015 \$
Assets		
Current assets		
Cash and cash equivalents	746,057	671,454
Trade and other receivables	500	3,648
Inventories	41,295	42,903
Other assets	10,909	9,569
Total current assets	798,761	727,574
Non-current assets		
Property, plant and equipment	510,868	526,638
Total non-current assets	510,868	526,638
Total assets	1,309,629	1,254,212
Liabilities		
Current liabilities		
Other liabilities	1,145	4,994
Total current liabilities	1,145	4,994
Total liabilities	1,145	4,994
Net assets	1,308,484	1,249,218
Members' Funds		
Members' funds	563,778	563,778
Retained earnings	744,706	685,440
Total members' funds	1,308,484	1,249,218

Point Leo Surf Lifesaving Club Inc. Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income For the year ended 30 April 2016

	2016 \$	2015 \$
Income		
Gifts		
Sponsorships	11,773	12,500
Gifts & Donations	30,738	25,133
Grants	17,006	22,940
Subsidies	2,770	0
Facilities		
Equipment	1,909	3,227
Club Rooms	6,102	4,079
Fund Raising		
GT Foundation	2,089	3,400
Pt Leo Swim Classic	21,618	19,159
Functions	1,820	15,505
Sundry	9,097	10,954
Memberships		
Competition	27,812	29,236
Members	71,800	79,898
Training Camps	24,814	27,654
50/50 Scheme	327	1,163
Accommodation	18,087	14,594
Bar	11,067	7,677
Interest	19,665	18,202
Uniforms; clothing	58,773	74,822
Equipment Levy - Nippers	14,686	13,445
Other	3,584	7,682
Profit (Loss) on Disposal of Assets	(447)	(471)
Total income	355,091	390,799
Expenses		
Accommodation	18,595	16,536
Accountant/Audit	750	730
Administration	5,242	543
Awards	2,992	2,892
Bank Charges	2,058	2,426
Bar Purchases	5,965 5,310	4,359 0
Bad debt expense Cleaning	11,187	0 7,779
Club Repairs & Maintenance	10,155	6,204
Club Supplies & furnishings	426	921
Competition	15,595	15,527
Competition - Nippers	12,643	11,159
Competition - Equipment	199	3,428

Depreciation	48,139	50,554
Equipment Hire & Replacement	13,289	9,142
50/50 Equipment payments	3,302	2,738
Asset Written-Off	537	2,229
First Aid	180	18
Functions	23,364	14,073
GTF Bursary	-	1,600
GTF Grant	5,000	3,000
Grant	2,000	0
Information & Technology	1,345	2,929
Insurance	19,204	19,205
Nippers	-	15,499
Patrol	3,837	5,459
Postage & Delivery	2,619	698
Printing & Reproduction	473	663
Registration & Licences	1,533	1,505
Sundry	6,098	2,492
Swim Classic	11,895	15,132
Training & Development including equipment	8,405	25,335
Uniforms	47,095	49,841
Utilities	6,392	9,424
Total expenses	295,825	304,040
Profit / (Loss) for the year	59,266	86,759
Retained profits at the beginning of the financial year	685,440	598,681
Total comprehensive Income for the financial year	744,706	685,440

Point Leo Surf Lifesaving Club Inc. Statement of Members' Funds For the year ended 30 April 2016

30 April 2016	Members funds	Retained Earnings	Total
	\$	\$	\$
Balance at 1 May 2015	563,778	685,440	1,249,218
Profit for the year	-	59,266	59,266
Balance at 30 April 2016	563,778	744,706	1,308,484
30 April 2015	Reserves	Retained earnings	Total
	\$	\$	\$
Balance at 1 May 2014	563,778	598,681	1,162,459
Loss for the year	-	86,759	86,759

685,440 1,249,218

Point Leo Surf Lifesaving Club Inc. Statement of Cash Flows For the year ended 30 April 2016

	2016 \$	2015 \$
Cash flows from operating activities		
Receipts from donors, members and other income	318,868	344,712
Payments to suppliers and employees	(246,261)	(262,575)
Interest received	19,665	18,202
Grants received	17,006	22,940
Net cash provided by operating activities	109,278	123,279
Cash flows from investing activities Proceeds from sale of plant and equipment Payments for property, plant and equipment	400 (35,075)	(27,204)
Net cash used in investing activities	(34,675)	(27,204)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents	74,603	96,075
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year	671,454	575,379
		,
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year	746,057	671,454

POINT LEO SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC. ABN 83 471 063 765 Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 April 2016

Note 1. Statement of significant accounting policies

General information

Point Leo Surf Lifesaving Club Inc. is an Association incorporated under the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012.

Point Leo Surf Lifesaving Club Inc. is an entirely voluntary organisation which provides beach patrol and rescue services, first aid and lifesaving training at Point Leo Surf Beach and surrounds.

The financial statements for the year ended 30 April 2016 were approved and authorised for issue by the Members of the Committee of Management on July 3rd 2016.

Financial reporting framework

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared to satisfy the financial reporting requirements of the Australian Accounting Standards and *Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012*. The Committee of Management has determined that Point Leo Surf Lifesaving Club Inc. (the Association) is not a reporting entity.

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the *Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012*, the recognition and measurement requirements specified by Australian Accounting Standards and Interpretations, and the disclosure requirements of Accounting Standards AASB 101 'Presentation of Financial Statements', AASB 107 'Statement of Cash Flows', AASB 108 'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors', and AASB 1054 'Australian Additional Disclosures'.

New and amended standards adopted by the association

The association has adopted all the amendments to Australian Accounting Standards issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board, which are relevant to and effective for the association's financial statements for the annual period beginning 1 May 2015. None of these amendments have had a significant impact on the association.

Basis of preparation

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historical costs and does not take into account changing money value or, except where specifically stated, current valuations of non-current assets.

All amounts are presented in Australian dollars, unless otherwise stated.

In the application of the association's accounting policies, the members of the committee are required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

The following significant accounting policies have been adopted in the preparation and presentation of the financial report. The accounting policies have been consistently applied, unless otherwise stated.

(a) Property, Plant and equipment

Plant and equipment are carried at cost less, where applicable, any accumulated depreciation. The depreciable amount of all property, plant and equipment is depreciated over the useful life of the asset to the Association commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use.

(b) Inventories

Inventories are stated in the Statement of Financial Position at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

(c) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid investments.

(d) Income tax

No provision for income tax has been made as the Association is exempt from income tax under Division 50 of the *Income Tax Assessment Act 1997.*

(e) Accounts Receivable and Other Receivables

Accounts receivable are expected to be collected within 12 months of the end of the reporting period are classified as current assets. All other receivables are classified as non-current assets.

(f) Revenue and other income

Funding for Club activities comes from membership fees, donations and gifts/sponsorships from corporate benefactors.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received or receivable after taking into account any available concessions.

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method using an appropriate interest rate.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).

(g) Goods and services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO). Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables or payables in the statement of financial position.

Cash flows are presented in the Statement of Cash Flows on a gross basis, except for the GST component of investing and financing activities, which are disclosed as operating cash flows.

(h) Accounts Payable and Other Payables

Accounts payable and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period for goods and services received by the Association during the reporting period that remain unpaid. The balance is recognised as a current liability with the amounts normally paid within 30 days of recognition of the liability.

(i) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the association has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past events, for which it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that outflow can be reliably measured.

Provisions are measured using the best estimate of amounts required to settle the obligation at the end of the reporting period.

(j) Impairment of assets

At each reporting date, the association reviews the carrying values of its tangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have been impaired. If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of the asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use, is compared to the asset's carrying value. Any excess of the asset's carrying value over its recoverable amount is expensed to the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income.

(k) Current and non-current classification

Assets and liabilities are presented in the Statement of Financial Position based on current and noncurrent classification.

An asset is classified as current when:

- it is either expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle;
- it is held primarily for the purpose of trading;
- it is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting period; or
- the asset is cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when:

- it is either expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle;
- it is held primarily for the purpose of trading;
- it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting period; or
- there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

(I) Comparative information

When required by Accounting Standards, comparatives have been adjusted to conform to changes in presentation for the current year.

(m) Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements requires the committee of management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other various factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The Committee of Management continually evaluates its judgements and estimates in relation to assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

(n) Events after the reporting date

There have not been any material events between the reporting date and the date of signing of the financial statements by the Committee of Management.

Point Leo Surf Lifesaving Club Inc. Statement by the Committee of Management

The Committee of Management has determined that the association is not a reporting entity and that this special purpose financial report should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies outlined in Note 1 to the Financial Statements.

In the opinion of the Committee, the financial report, comprising the Statement of Profit or loss and other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Cash Flows and Notes to the Financial Statements:

- 1. Present a true and fair view of the financial position of Point Leo Surf Lifesaving Club Inc. as at 30 April 2016 and its performance for the year ended on that; and
- 2. At the date of the statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that Point Leo Surf Lifesaving Club Inc. will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee of Management and is signed for and on behalf of the Committee by:

in Ultrain

Dated:11thJuly 2016



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS OF POINT LEO SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.

Report on the financial report

We have audited the accompanying special purpose financial report of Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club Inc., which comprises the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 April 2016, the Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Members' Funds and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the Members of the Committee of Managements' declaration.

Members of the Committee of Management's responsibility for the financial report

The Members of the Committee of Management of the Association are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012. The Members of the Committee of Management's responsibility also includes establishing and maintaining internal controls necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal controls relevant to the Association's preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Association's internal controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Members of the Committee of Management as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. No opinion is expressed as to whether the accounting policies used are appropriate to the needs of the members.

Independence

In conducting our audit, we have complied with the Independence requirements of the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012.

> KIDMANS PARTNERS PTY LTD – ABN 49 143 987 222 (incorporating Harmon Partners) www.kidmanspartners.com.au

SUITE 4 255 WHITEHORSE ROAD, BALWYN, VICTORIA, AUSTRALIA 3103 T: (613) 9836 2900 F: (613) 9836 5233

Postal Address: P.O. BOX 718, BALWYN VICTORIA, AUSTRALIA 3103

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.



Independent auditors report 30 April 2016

Audit Opinion

In our opinion the financial report of Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club Inc. is in accordance with the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012 including:

- giving a true and fair view of the Association's financial position as at 31 December 2015 and of its performance for the year ended on that date; and
- (ii) complying with Australian Accounting Standards to the extent described in Note 1 to the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

Without qualification to the opinion expressed above, attention is drawn to the following matter:

1. As is common for Associations of this type, it is not practical for the Association to maintain an effective system of internal control over cash transactions, until their entry into the accounting records. Accordingly, our audit in relation to these activities was limited to the amount recorded.

Basis of Accounting

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial report has been prepared for the purpose of fulfilling the Members of the Committee of Managements' financial reporting responsibilities under the *Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012*. As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose.

Kidmans Partners Audit Pty Ltd ABN: 46 143 986 841

John Petridis Director

Date: 11 July 2016

Club Captain's Report

The 2015/2016 season has proved to be a great success across the whole spectrum of club activities. As the season draws to a close it is important to reflect on the twelve months that have passed, while we plan for the next twelve. From the first weekend of December until Easter the Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club is alive with activity and as always it's been fantastic to see so many people down at the club and getting involved. What some in our community do not see is that the Club actually runs for twelve months of the year. I'm going to briefly mention a few members that I have had the privilege of working with closely. First, let me extend thanks to the executive, the committee and the broader club membership for another fantastic season on the beach.

We began the season without a Chief Instructor – a pivotal role in the training and education side of the club. Zach Richter and Brittany Morgenthaler very generously offered to run the Bronze Camp and Britt also ran the SRC camps. Britt finally succumbed to some strong encouragement and took on the Chief Instructor role. Although only officially in office for the last few weeks of summer, Britt has shown great commitment to the club. She is perfectly suited to the role and I look forward to working with her more closely next season as she coordinates our Bronze and SRC camps and facilitates the requalification of all of our active members – no small task! The IRB section has also grown and we have moved from struggling to meet our core requirements at patrols and competitions to running booked out IRB courses and large numbers of new drivers and crew. This rejuvenation has been driven by Blane Paton and his IRB team and it's fantastic to see such growth and interest in this section of the club.

Although my competition days are well and truly behind me, if in fact I ever had any, I take great pride in watching the growth and development that has been taking place within this section of the club. The competition team is a group of extremely successful and well drilled athletes and this is clear to see whenever they take to the beach, or club, to train. To have the facilities and the equipment of the club utilised as it should be, is a great joy to behold.

This year Cal Pearse stepped away from the club and Zach Richter took on the role of Vice Club Captain. Zach did a fantastic job of coordinating the patrols and keeping the beach safe, which is the core function of the surf club. The patrol section did incredibly well on both inspections this season, scoring higher than any previous years that I can recall, which is testament to Zach and our expert patrol captains.

I would like to extend my thanks to the Patrol Captains, vice captains and members of each and every patrol. Adam Lipszyc, Zach Richter and Andrew Gibson have all spent another year leading their respective patrol groups, while we welcomed Caterina Cester, Andrew Nott and Trystan Precht into the Patrol Captain fold. All of the Patrol Captains did a tremendous job and it's no small task taking responsibility for the core functionality of our club, keeping the beach safe, or wrangling SRCs and bronzies! You all conducted yourselves in a manner highly becoming of the Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club and for that the committee, the club and I thank you.

Finally, I would like to thank all of those members who consistently patrolled throughout the season. Without your support the club would not function and it's great to see so many keen faces, both young and old, down on the beach wearing their red and yellow and doing the club proud.

Jack Garner Club Captain

Vice Club Captain's Report

The 2015/2016 season was not without its challenges in the Patrol section as we endeavoured to meet all award requirements in each of our patrol teams; however, with the persistence and professionalism of our Patrol teams we showed outstanding results as a club and provided an overall outstanding service to the community. With over 5800 hours dedicated by 245 members to patrolling and water safety during the season a big thank you goes to all of those who gave their valuable time to volunteer on our beach. I would like to make special mention of the other five Point Leo Patrol Captains for their outstanding contribution to the club: Andrew Gibson, Caterina Cester, Andrew Nott, Trystan Precht and Adam Lipszyc. In addition to the Patrol Captains I would like to thank the Vice-

Captains for their commitment. Our Vice-Captains stepped up several times during the season and took on greater responsibilities, including the role of Captain when necessary.

Taking a look at the season statistics it is obvious that the patrol service we offer is of great significance to the safety and wellbeing of the beach community. The statistics are testament to the skill, depth of knowledge and vigilance of our active members. Congratulations to all those who participated in first aid and rescue cases. Your efforts were much appreciated by the public; we received numerous thanks from the community over the season regarding our professional response to first aid and rescue cases.

Volunteer Patrol Statistics	Number
Estimated Beach Attendance	18726
Total Patrol and Water Safety Hours Completed	5807.25
Preventative Actions	538
First Aid cases	50
Rescues	5

A huge congratulations also to Adam Lipszyc and Nathan Cester who were Patrol Captains for our two patrol inspections this year. Both teams did a fantastic job to score our highest results in several years.

I would also like to thank the Committee members and, in particular, Club Captain Jack Garner for their support.

Service and Vigilance Awards

There are two awards for outstanding contribution to patrol at Point Leo SLSC. These are Junior Patroller of the Year and Senior Patroller of the Year. The two awards this year went to very deserving members.

The Senior Patroller of the Year was this year awarded to Nathan Cester. Nathan completed 68 hours of patrol and stepped up to the Patrol Captain position several times during the season. He carried out this role with great success as was displayed in the excellent result his team received when inspected by LSV. Nathan was also a keen assistant in IRB training and is also driving the push for the club to compete in IRB racing this winter. Nathan also volunteered several weekends of his time to provide IRB water safety for some major water based events throughout the state.

The Junior Patroller of the Year was this year awarded to Charli Cassell-Ashton. Charli contributed greatly to Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club patrols and water safety over the season through her hard work and commitment, personal and skill development and her positive attitude. She was always willing to help and took on every opportunity to improve her life saving skills.



Legends Patrol

Zach Richter Vice Club Captain

Chief Instructor's Report

The 2015/2016 surf lifesaving season has been busy and successful from a training and awards perspective. We conducted a Surf Rescue Certificate (SRC) camp, Adult Bronze Medallion course, Bronze Medallion camp, Inflatable Rescue Boat (IRB) Crew course and IRB Drivers course. We have also had a number of members complete extra awards. The Skills Maintenance day ran well with many members requalifying their awards. Thank you to Kim Williams for organising the processing of the proficiency assessments.

The SRC camp was run in early December with 34 participants who all completed and passed their SRC award. Brittany Morgenthaler ran the camp with help from Andy Nott, Zach Richter, Di Summers and Cath McCraith. The camp was a huge success, and ran smoothly for the weekend. This season we also had an extra SRC course run in January with a number of participants completing their SRC. Thank you to Di Summers and Cath McCraith who helped run this additional course.



Bronze Camp 2016

The Bronze camp was run in mid-December, led by Zach Richter with 34 participants attending the camp. All participants passed their Bronze and are actively patrolling at Point Leo. Members who helped run that camp were Brittany Morgenthaler, Morgan Jones, Andy Nott, Will Gregory, Nathan Cester, Caterina Cester, Trystan Precht and Amber Lewis. The camp was successful and all participants enjoyed the camp. We also had an Adult Bronze course that was run on the last weekend in November. Andrew Gibson instructed the course, with all participants passing their Bronze Medallion.

An IRB Crew and Drivers course was run over January by Bernadene Hansen along with Abby Hansen, Zach Richter, Andrew Gibson, Nick Woods, Blane Paton, Mick Treadwell, Andrew Welsh, Andrew O'Hara, Chuck Warner and Andy Nott. All participating Point Leo members achieved their crew or drivers awards.

Thanks go to all the instructors and assessors who helped run the skills maintenance day and award courses.

Brittany Morgenthaler Chief Instructor



First Aid Report

Point Leo SLSC lifesavers attended to a total of 50 first aid cases over the 2015/2016 lifesaving season; 39 minor first aids and 11 major first aid cases. This is comparable to the previous season. Three carnivals in the season contributed to the number of First Aids, as did large swell coinciding with some hot weather, resulting in three suspected spinal injuries and a shoulder dislocation. The treatment of spinal injuries in all cases was very well-handled and Paramedics commended our proficiency. To ensure we continue to be well prepared, conducting a Spinal Management course before next season will be a priority.

First Aid at carnivals and the Swim Classic was very well organised. Thank you to all our Club medicos who assisted and particularly to Dr Graham Cato OAM, who brings his vast expertise to our Swim Classic every year.

First Aid Reports 2015/2016

	Minor FA	Major FA
Nipper	14	3
Patrol/Carnival	4	1
Public	22	7
Swim Classic	0	0
Sub Total	39	11
Total	50	

22 of 50 (44%) of injuries were associated with Club activities: Nippers, Active Members or carnival participants. There were no injuries related to the Swim Classic, down from 8 in the previous season (these were all hypothermia). Total injuries were down 17%, minor injuries were down 27%, but major injuries were up 37%.

The Ambulance was called for the three spinal injuries and the shoulder dislocation.

Andrew Gibson

IRB Report

Our IRB section is becoming the envy of many. We now have some of the most up to date and wellmaintained equipment on the coast. It is pleasing that it is used often, including out-of-hours rescues.

Boxing Day Swim

We have the capacity to have six IRBs on the water with one back up for replacement. Thanks to our President Richard Ellis for his detailed safety planning, which is rigorously adhered to.

Training

We are now into our third year of annual IRB courses for 5 Drivers and 10 Crew which provides members with the opportunity to gain a valued qualification in Surf Lifesaving. A second IRB course will run in May 2016.

We are indebted to Andrew Gibson for his efforts in mentoring and educating our members. The course also requires senior driver input: Nick Woods, Chuck Warner, Andy Nott, Zach Richter, Mick Treadwell, Andrew Welsh and Andrew O'Hara again assisted and shared their expertise in the January 2016 course, which qualified the following lifesavers:

- Drivers Daryl Reid, Matt Blair, Simon Merrigan, Josh Doherty and Morgan Jones
- Crew Hamish Wynn-Pope, Samantha Howe, Finn Anderson, Zali Cargill, James Paton, Callum Welsh, Jack Cester, Matthew Morton, Ella Swaney, Alasdair McKenzie, Sam Warner, Bodhi Woods and Caitlin Robertson.

Water Safety (Carnivals)

Our depth allowed a greater shared capability. Chuck Warner (right), Sam Warner, Andrew Welsh, Mitch Brown, Mick and Luke Treadwell, Nathan Cester and Daryl Reid shouldered much of the load. Richard Ellis also spent an enjoyable Sunday morning at Torquay (a little sorer for the ride).

IRB Racing

Our members under the guidance of Nathan Cester and now coached by Matthew Bunting-Frame are ready to race; Andy Nott, Jack Cester, Sam Warner, Robert Basford, James Paton and Caterina Cester complete the team.

Blane Paton IRB Captain

Surf Sports Reports

Team Manager's Report

What a wonderful season it has been for Point Leo. We had a great team of enthusiastic competitors from U14s competing up in their first Senior Carnivals to our Masters who show you it is never too late to be a competitive force on the beach.

There were some great achievements this year including State and National Team representation.

Victorian State Team

Caley Grey Greta Ross Samantha Howe

Victorian State Pool Lifesaving Team

Samantha Howe Madison Howe Zachary Richter Caitlin Robinson

Australian Youth Lifesaving Team World Championships Samantha Howe

Weiland Shield (July 2015)

Zachary Richter

Firstly, a big congratulations to both Samantha and Madison Howe, who have both achieved great things in Pool lifesaving. Both girls are breaking Australian records and Samantha is now officially recognised for breaking the World Record in 50m Manikin Carry. This has culminated in her selection for the Australian Youth Team to go to the World Championships in September.

The Victorian Champion Lifesaver and Patrol Competition event was held at Point Leo scoring us Gold, Silver and Bronze medals amongst Open Male and Female, U19 and U17 age groups. Congratulations to Nathan Cester, Caterina Cester, Georgia Cassell-Ashton, Jack Cester, Robert Basford and Zachary Richter for their hard work and for all gaining valuable points for our club. Caterina and Georgia both achieved Gold giving them both the Victorian title in their respective age groups. Our U17 Patrol Competition Team, placed 2nd to Jan Juc by just 6.5 points. The team was made up of Robert Basford, Jack Cester, Georgia and Charli Cassell-Ashton.

We again had a healthy representation in the Victorian State Team which competed at Torquay in January this year. Congratulations to all of the athletes, some first timers, who worked hard against some fierce competition from around the country.





Pool lifesaving competition was taken up by just a few athletes this year, eight in fact, but they had a truly amazing outcome with 21 Gold medals, 12 Silver and 5 Bronze. Congratulations to the team (pictured left) of Zach Richter, David Austin, Kate Cassell-Ashton, Samantha Howe, Caitlin Robinson, Madison Howe, Jack Cester and Isabella Austin. These few athletes all contributed valuable points to our overall club point score.

Congratulations to our Point Leo athletes that were selected to represent Victoria in the Australian Pool Lifesaving Championships. They headed off to Queensland for some tough competition. Zachary Richter, Samantha Howe, Madison Howe and Caitlin Robinson, we are very proud of you all!

Our carnivals were attended with enthusiasm, the weather as always was four seasons in one day, but it never dampened the spirits of our athletes. The State Titles proved to be testing of our ability to adapt with an eleventh hour change of venue from Fairhaven to Lorne. With our accommodation scattered across the surf coast we all made it to the beach in good time for warm up. Our team of 40+ athletes, coaches, officials, bus driver and families worked together to make the weekend a success. We placed 5th overall with 257 points. Some highlights were:

- Winning a swag of belt races with some first timers such as Abby Lethlean scoring a Gold medal. Zach Richter also scored Gold in this premium event.
- Our U17 boys Josh and Nick commandeered a Bronze medal in Board Rescue after an appeal in the heats that lasted a nail-biting 12+ hours.
- Caitlin Robinson's amazing board race.

Highlighting the individual efforts by all athletes, it is difficult to separate when there is so much commitment and so many wonderful races. It was marvellous, however, to see Caleb Gray back on the beach racing back to back Iron events for an emotional finish with his family at the water's edge.

The event of the year is always the Open Men's Taplin; we fielded two teams this year. The Taplin is the greatest form of internal competition in our club. For the record, the B team outclassed the A team and the rematch line has been drawn in the sand for next season.

The Australian Titles were held across three beaches on the Sunshine Coast this year. Beach events at Mooloolaba, surf at Maroochydore and boats at Alex Headlands. This was an extremely well run event, and a mammoth logistical task. The competition was extremely tough, but our athletes worked hard to get through as many rounds as they could. We had 25 athletes attend including 6 Youth, 4 Masters and 15 Open competitors. Some highlights were:

- Hayley Reid, Isabel Shepherd, Ellie Doherty, Kate Howell and Abby Allsopp made up our U15 5 Person R & R Team which placed 6th overall. This was an outstanding achievement.
- The great Frank Christian winning Gold and Silver medals in the 55-59yrs Rescue Tube and Surf races respectively.
- James Paton's 2km run was an exciting event. I think we all held our breath for the last 500 metres, to see him nail a very worthy 4th place.
- Our U17 Men's Ski Relay team of Myles Irwin, Nick Ford and Josh Doherty made it to the final and placed 12th.
- Josh Doherty made it to the quarter final in the U7 Iron.
- Greta Ross made it to the quarter final in U17 Beach Flags.
- Caleb, Bella, Kate, Greta and Lachie had so many "just missed out on the next round", but this has only made our athletes hungrier for next season.

Thanks Tara and Dana for managing the Youth team, Ian Knight the Masters and Jon Ford for coaching and driving up and back with the craft. Thanks also to Zach for assisting Sam and the team with the Belt race (pictured right), Amanda and Bella for arranging team gatherings and Tamara Brawn for her Official's role. The 2017 Australian Life Saving Championships will be held at North Kirra.

As with all clubs and competition it takes the whole village to make the wheels turn: there are so many of you who work tirelessly on the beach and behind the scenes. I would like to thank Jon Ford and all of the coaches; Clayton McDonald, Travis Cargill, the members of the selection panel, Caleb and Bella for leading the sections, the parents, result takers,



officials (Tracey Cester, Dianne Summers, Tamara Brawn, Tony Carr, David Austin, Caterina Cester, Paul and Tara Doherty, Dana Sawyer, Craig Ross, Blane Paton and Richard Ellis) and all of the IRB drivers and crew, Team Leo Carnival hosts Kate Stern and Andrew Welsh, and Kim Williams. Also the trailer drivers, Travis Cargill, Craig Ross, Richard Hoskins [especially when I forgot the tents], Jon Ford, Nick Richardson, Ken Robinson, Andrew Gibson, Daryl Reid "The Reel" and Nick Ford for assisting with packing and loading. A special thank you to Tamara Brawn for mentoring me through some challenging administrative tasks. Thank you to Stacey Lethlean for continuing with fundraising and Jon's magic Muso Nights that fund a huge percentage of the competition team budget. Please remember to support these events as they really help us. Thanks also to all of the committee and members of the Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club.

And finally to all of the athletes. It has been an absolute pleasure to watch you all compete this year. The most important assets of courage and great sportsmanship you have displayed, the support you have for each other and the comradery you share is priceless. Seeing some of you develop your abilities, when you "get" what it's all about, the penny drops, the switch goes on and then to watch you come out and own it! Thank you for having me on your team!

See you all next year.

Iris Cassell Team Manager

Surf Sport Awards

Junior Male Athlete of the Year: Joshua Doherty

Josh is an up and coming athlete who is also a dedicated club member. His approach to training and competition is as fierce as his commitment. Hard work does not deter him and he constantly pushes himself to achieve. A disciplined athlete, he has achieved success in board paddling, swimming and the combination of U17 ironman, enjoying hard racing against more experienced athletes to constantly challenge himself. Josh is encouraging of other athletes to be the best they can be. A natural leader, Josh is an integral part of the team who has a bright future ahead of him.

Junior Female Athlete of the Year: Greta Ross

Greta has proven to be a hardworking and conscientious athlete, skilled across both land and water areas. Predominantly her progression in ski paddling has reaped rewards, gaining her a Silver medal in U17 Individual Ski, and given her well-earned places in medal winning teams. Her ability to adapt to the sand saw her bring home a Bronze medal in the U17 Women's Beach Flags and entrenched her as a well-rounded athlete. Greta was also selected as a representative of the 2016 State Team; a great honour and achievement.

Team of the Year: Under 15 5 Person R & R

Our U15 5 Person R & R Team had a very successful year. A combination of athletes competed across the season. Contributions from Charlotte Hoskins and Jesse Doherty, who stepped in to enable us to field a team at State Titles, saw the U15s earn a well-deserved Bronze medal for their

efforts. The complexity and discipline required for this event is second to none. A remarkable effort from the team of Abby Allsopp, Hayley Reid, Ellie Doherty, Isabel Shepherd and Kate Howell saw this first year team secure 6th place at the Australian Titles.

Female Athlete of the Year: Kate Cassell-Ashton

Kate has continued to work hard to consolidate competition experience in a sport she is passionate about. Working hard on individual craft and surf events she has competed tirelessly and consistently across both beach and pool lifesaving competitions again this year. In the pool Kate received seven medals including a Gold medal for U19 Super Lifesaver. Despite an ankle injury Kate also achieved several medals at State Titles; she put aside the injury when needed to become a valued contributor in team events. A multi-disciplined athlete, Kate values the need to work hard at club level, with a commitment to patrolling having recently achieved the 5 Year National Patrol Service Award.

Male Athlete of the Year: Caleb Gray

Caleb has returned to Surf Life Saving after an intensive sabbatical in the football world. As a Nipper and U15 athlete he was a regular in the State Team. His first full season back into the senior fray saw him return to the mantle of State Team representative as an U19. Caleb has an extremely strong work ethic, and has worked hard to regain a spot and be a recognisable force. His achievements at State Titles this year include earning a Silver medal in the U19 Ironman and running straight back to the line to race and win a Bronze medal in the Open Ironman. As club Swim Captain he also recognized the need to encourage and develop our junior athletes and made an effective contribution to the ongoing success of the competition team.

Masters Report

State Championships – Lorne

Conditions this year at Lorne were perfect for the Masters Champs. Plenty of sunshine and a solid swell made for an exciting day of competition. Ironman was the first event of the water program in the men's area; it was a gruelling race in tough conditions. Jon Ford body-surfed a ripper wave in the final leg of his race to take out the Ironman State title for his age group. This set the stage for excellent performances from our competitors particularly in the swim and tube races.

Twenty-one athletes represented Point Leo; sixteen men and five women. This year the total medal count was 39 but a lot of our competitors finished in the top six and as a result of our depth the Point Leo team came second overall behind Mordialloc.



Masters Team 2016

The competition was a lot of fun and quite laid back. The sportsmanship was excellent and there were a lot of laughs as the oldies strutted their stuff.

The Point Leo Women's team had a medal tally of 8 which included 1 Gold, 4 Silver and 3 Bronze. The Men's team won 15 Gold, 5 Silver and 11 Bronze.

The Master's team is up and running and everyone who participated this year will be back again at Lorne in 2017. We need more swimmers, runners and paddlers to knock off Mordy and cordially invite new Masters into the fold! In order to compete in Masters you must have a Bronze Medallion award and complete the prerequisite number of patrol hours.

Aussies – Sunshine Coast

The Leo 'Masters' ventured off to Maroochydore a bit lighter in numbers this year. However, as always the team were keen to 'get on the beach' and test their mature yet ageing skills against the best in the land.

This year's team (pictured right) consisted of Frank Christian, our club coach Jon Ford, Ian Knight and new 'young' recruit Frank Braun who Ian had recruited earlier in the season from Blackrock. Some great names from recent Aussie campaigns missing this year included David 'Jack' Russell, Andrew Gibson, Haydn Tierney, Clayton McDonald and Hayden Rydberg. For Frank Braun, this was his first taste of Aussie Surf Titles having competed for many years in Open Water Swims and Masters Swimming at the elite level.



After a day of acclimatising, day one saw a nice long wade over a bank and some really tough sideways runs to get in and out. Frank Braun and Ian Knight both made finals in their surf race and finished mid field. Frank Christian finalled in the 55-59 years surf race and in a thrilling race was third across the line and second Aussie (a visiting American from Laguna Beach just pipped Frank on the line however Frank was the second Aussie so a Silver medal was just awesome).

The tube race again saw Frank Braun and Ian Knight make their way to semi-finals however no finals here. Frank Christian thought he needed to make a statement to all and sundry and lined up on the red and yellow can (right) in the final against some super opposition including one Stephen Fry from Northcliffe. Frank had a wonderful start, swam a perfectly straight course and though the judges took a long time to decide, the outcome declared Frank the winner by the smallest of margins – another Aussie Gold to add to his impressive Aussie medal haul that first started for Frank way back in 1974 at Glenelg, S.A. as a Junior!

The next event saw our coach and mentor Jon Ford take on the best in the 50-54 iron man final including the likes of Grant Kenny. After a super tough start across the bank that saw two packs miles apart in the swim leg Jon powered through to come 13th from a 24 man final. Another great result.



Day two saw the 150+ surf teams of Frank Christian, Frank Braun and Ian Knight make the final. In a super tough field of elite swimmers the boys finished 9th. More leg work in getting out is what this team needs to excel!

After much discussion, Jon and Frank Christian entered the 50-54 board rescue and after an amazing effort in the heats and cracking a nice 'horrie boomer' lined up against some elite teams in the final. They came 8th in Australia and needed a smidgen of luck on a wave to get them in the medal hunt.

The team support from Leo members was fantastic and a big thanks to Team Manager Iris Cassell who does all the behind the scenes work like a star!

Bring on 2017! Ian Knight

Masters Athlete of the Year

Club Legend and Hall of Fame member Frank Christian continued to excel in the surf at the Masters Aussies Titles at Maroochydore. In tough conditions he came away with a Gold medal in the 55-59 years Tube Race and a Silver medal in the 55-59 Surf Race. Frank is an inspiration to our team of athletes, showing that courage and determination bring results. His account of the races and how he thought throughout each part of the race is great teaching for our younger and aspiring athletes. A fantastic effort. Congratulations Frank!

Board and Ski Section Report

This year has seen fantastic progress in the board and ski paddlers driven by the coaching initiatives described in the Head Coach report. Specific mention should go to athletes who have made great progress in their technical skills on ski including Myles Irwin, Greta Ross, Nick Ford and Emily Carr. One of our weaknesses has been said to have been surf skills and certainly this was the case in carnivals earlier in the season. However the last four weeks of the season leading up to States were spent doing surf intensive sessions at a new location; 3-5 foot Big Left. After some early sessions when the squad got beaten up pretty badly we all learned a heap which came through at States and Aussies. Regular sessions at Big Left and Gunnamatta are planned for the coming season and of course the Point Leo area when Hughy comes through.

There were some memorable efforts on craft this year in major events including Caitlin Robinson's determination and surf skills to win the State U17 Board title, Myles Irwin's 3rd in U17 Ski at States and Nick Ford, Josh Doherty and Myles Irwin coming 12th in the U17 ski relay at Aussies.

We have already started training at Martha Cove Marina for ski and board (12 year olds and up) and all members regardless of experience or skills are welcome.

Board and Ski Competitor of the Year: Myles Irwin

Myles has developed a tenacious approach to ski paddling this season. He has worked hard at gaining skills to become one of the team's consistent and reliable paddlers. His ability to focus is a gift well used, resulting in an individual Bronze Medal in the U17 Ski at this year's State Titles. Myles' work ethic and results earned him a place in several team events, securing further State medals. He was also a member of the U17 Ski Team and competed in the U17 Ski Relay final at the Australian Titles this year's work!



Board Training Session Sunshine Coast Camp September 2015

Jon Ford Board and Ski Captain

Swim Section Report

This season was another fantastic year for Point Leo in the surf sports section, especially the swim team. There were many highlights across the Summer Surf Series, State Championships, Australian Championships and the Pool Lifesaving competitions. After another successful Boxing Day Swim Classic, the squad transitioned amazingly back into the January pool training. It was really impressive to see the level of effort from the youth, willing to consistently attend and train really hard, all in a professional manner. A big thank you to all the parents who helped drive the bus and helped coach sessions over the summer. We would never be able to run this sensational program without your help.

Swim Camp was an action packed three days that saw the participants improve on their surf skills, train hard, and bond as a group. The camp involved sessions such as refining surf skills in large Portsea conditions, practising swim-can work out the front of the clubhouse, a 5km+ run at the scenic Bushrangers Bay and a hard pool session. Once again thank you to all who helped make the camp an amazing experience for the athletes.

This season we had a small team of eight participate in the Pool Carnivals and State Titles. Despite low numbers the team placed second in the point score. Congratulations to Samantha Howe, Madison Howe, Zachary Richter, Bella Austin, Jack Cester, David Austin, Kate Cassell-Ashton and Caitlin Robinson on this fantastic result. Point Leo was once again well represented in the Victorian Pool Lifesaving State Team with countless medals coming from our own athletes. Congratulations to Samantha Howe, Madison Howe, Zachary Richter and Caitlin Robinson on their selection in the team. Samantha Howe also achieved a world record in the 50m Manikin Carry, and received Female Lifesaver of the Meet at the RLSSA Australian Pool Lifesaving Championships on the Gold Coast in January.

The 2016 Victorian State Championships was where many athletes' hard work paid off resulting in a mass of medals for the club. Some outstanding results from the swim section include winning both male (Zach Richter) and female (Abby Lethlean) Open Surf Belt Titles and medaling in both male and female Open Surf Teams along with various age medals. It was an amazing effort from the club and even more impressive was the team spirit and vibe coming from all the Point Leo competitors. Congratulations to everyone who competed and was involved with the club this season.

Swim Competitor of the Year: Samantha Howe

Sam continued to excel in the Pool Lifesaving arena this year. After an outstanding performance at the Victorian State Titles she was selected for the Victorian Pool State team that competed in the RLSSA Australian Pool Life Saving Championships in January 2016. At this event Sam achieved two Australian Records and one Youth World Record. Sam was named Female Lifesaver of the Meet and selected to the Open Barra's and U19 Barra's squads. She also represented Victoria in the Beach State team. At the State Pool Titles Sam received 6 individual Gold including U17 Super Lifesaver as well as a Silver and Bronze in team events. A further testament to her outstanding achievements in Pool Lifesaving, Sam has been selected to represent Australia at the 2016 Life Saving World Championships in Eindhoven during September. Congratulations Sam on a fantastic achievement.

Caleb Gray Swim Captain

R & R Section Report

I was very lucky to be Team Manager for the Under 15 R & R team this year. The team was made up by Ellie Doherty, Hailey Reid, Isabel Shepherd, Abby Allsopp and Kate Howell. The team was coached by Khali Gooding and Simone Munro with the full support of our "equipment" manager Daryl Reid who ensured we had everything needed for each practice and competition. Without Daryl and Sharon we could never have completed the full season.

We had our first training session in November 2015. I have to say at that first practice I think we were all a little overwhelmed by the huge task ahead that we had set for ourselves. From the very beginning we had the very kind and generous support from two of Point Leo's Legends Simone and Khali. The girls taught all of us everything we needed to know to progress through the season with continual input that allowed our girls to go from strength to strength.



We competed in 5 carnivals, winning 2 pennants at Jan Juc and Torquay. One of the highlights of the season was when we had the amazing support of Jessie Doherty and Charlotte Hoskins who stepped up at the last minute to join Ellie, Hailey and Abby forming the U15 Point Leo State team. Performing at an amazing level for a team that had only had 2 full run throughs on the morning of the competition, together we secured a very respectable 3rd and gained precious points for the club's overall score.

All the hard work came together at the beautiful Sunshine Coast for Youth Aussies. With stiff competition in the heats we scored a season best of 9 points to secure our place in

the finals. The girls came 6th place in the finals again representing themselves and the club at an extremely high level. The season overall was a great success.

Dana Sawyer Team Manager

Beach Section Report

Beach Competitor of the Year: James Paton

James took it up to the 2km Run this year as a personal goal and consistently achieved throughout the season, regularly winning pennants and proving a force to reckon with. A Silver medal at the State Titles was a remarkable achievement and compliment to his external running activities. A well-disciplined athlete, a self-starter and committed to excellence, James has worked tirelessly to maintain consistency in his application to this race. A season highlight, and a result that he should be very proud of, is his earning a fourth place finish at the Australian Titles this year. A national highlight for us all. Well done James!

Head Coach Report

The competition section has established some challenging goals for itself. Supported by a series of specific actions and targets, by 2017 we aim to win Club of the Year, with Point Leo the Victorian hub of coaching and training excellence (development and elite).

Evaluation of season 2015-16

The club has maintained and grown its State Surf Carnival results in terms of performance and also depth of competitors. We held our 5th position on overall Club points score in 2016 (5th 2015; 6th 2014, 2013; 4th 2012).

Athlete coaching and support services were established for most competition sections in a sustainable manner overseen by the Head Coach and we had 44 competitors at Senior States and 25 athletes attended Aussies, with a number of athletes within striking distance of making finals. There is emerging depth in the open ranks (particularly males) boding well for taplin in the coming year and we fielded an R & R team at Aussies, coming 6th in the final. There were ongoing outstanding results in the pool (coming second overall in States) and Leo has multiple State Team members in the pool and beach competitions and Samantha Howe was selected for the Australian Youth Team.

Sadly, the loss of some high performing competitors (Claudia Whitfort and Piper Harrison) plus Samantha Howe not being available for beach states had an adverse effect on our overall points score.

Strategies and actions underpinning our success

A comprehensive training program was provided for Point Leo athletes which included a series of training sessions covering ski, senior board, board skills sessions, U11-13 board, board/ski/swim, kayak/ski sessions, Beach and Swim. Multiple sessions were held each week variously at Leo,

Frankston and Martha Cove. Thanks to Travis Cargill, Di Summers, Nick Clarke, Clayton McDonald, Bella Ford, Tom Aliotti and Caleb Gray.

Board and ski sessions, gym, run and iron/transition training will take place over winter increasing as we move into spring/summer. The Nippers training program will expand under supervision of Kelly James and Cameron McGill will commence as a coach running 5 sessions per week from Patterson Lakes Canoe Club.

Point Leo Code of Conduct and Competition Culture

The competition team has demonstrated consistent adherence to the Point Leo Code of Conduct. There is a positive and highly supportive culture within the team. It is planned to grow this with camps that expose athletes to a variety of experiences, further developing a leadership group of senior athletes (including the Board and Ski Vice Captains) who lead by example and conduct training sessions, attending at least 5 Carnivals as well as States and Aussies. We will also communicate positively with athletes and hold a monthly social event for the competition and coaching group.

Athlete recruitment

Further efforts were made to recruit from kayak, swimming and running clubs. This included a professionally designed (Adam Francis and Craig Ross) promotional A3 flyer which was emailed to clubs. There was a positive response from a number of clubs.

A strong collaboration was formed with Patterson Lakes Canoe Club. Potential exists for an immediate and highly effective recruitment program with Boronia Swimming Club following preliminary meetings. 'Come and try' days conducted for R & R and boats, were well received. A masters' boat team is looking feasible with the participants geared up to continue to grow boats with younger members of the club.

The Cadet Info Night (preceded by Cadet ring-around) was again held with good levels of engagement. A number of Peninsula athletes have approached the club regarding transferring for season 2016/2017.

Competition section camps and key events

A solid social calendar was maintained which was well received with good participation. Pittman's Pain, Clubby Surf Comp, Leo Gold and Kerry's Kelpies were successfully run by Bella Ford and Lucy Welsh (Board and Ski Vice Captains) and we plan to repeat and extend in 2017.

Competition camps were over-subscribed and very well received: Board Camp, Swim Camp, and Competition Camp with Jeff Lemo (September 2015).

Mentoring program for developing and elite athletes

The successful mentoring program continued in 2015/2016. This was an adaptable model depending on athlete requirements. The primary mentors of 12 elite athletes were Jon Ford and Clayton McDonald. These athletes undertook formal goal setting and training planning, a training diary, regular meetings with the mentor and assistance at carnivals. Other emerging athletes engaged in a less formal mentoring program provided by Bella Ford.

Coaching development

A formal coaching development program continued through 2015/2016 including identification of potential coaches, support to complete the Level 1 Coaching Course and practical support and training for coaches and Nipper Activity Leaders.

Jon Ford Head Coach

Junior Surf Lifesaving Program

Our Junior Program has many opportunities for all Nippers to try new experiences and build upon existing skills. From Surf Education where terms like DRSABCD and CPR are commonplace, the 5 Ss make sense and recognising a friendly wave over a signal for assistance are all cemented for future use right through to catching their first wave on a nipper board, nudging out a fellow flag competitor

and pacing yourself in the warm-up run. These and many more are all the extraordinary opportunities experienced by our Point Leo Nippers!



Under 14 Nippers and Age Managers

It is only through exceptional volunteerism that our program exists. Our Age Managers are simply amazing; their organisation and enthusiasm on each day, regardless of the weather or lack of caffeine, were appreciated by all their nippers and parents. Our exceptional Activity Leaders, many of whom were only just out of Nippers themselves, provided leadership, skill development and a friendly smile at each activity regardless of the wind chill factor. The Water Safety team led by Nicole, Kate and parents were always vigilant and the interaction between our U14-15 members providing water safety with the Nippers is often cited as a highlight of the program from both groups. It is these connections and community involvement that makes our program not only successful but unique and a state leader.

I am also in awe of all of our other club members who, many with no direct association with any Nipper, continually perform essential duties to ensure our program can run each session. Thank you to Chuck Warner and the IRB crew who just make it happen: Every. Single. Morning. To our Life Members and Bobbas who run the BBQ - stellar season Gentlemen and thank you from all our Nippers. A special thank you to Dee Longwill who processes all



Nipper BBQ - Max Jeffrey, Life Patron Richard Ellis, Alf Treadwell, Eddie Kidd and Peter Braithwaite

our Surf Education awards (500 awards!) occasionally at very short notice but always with a smile! And to Kim Williams who ensured our Nipper Program actually started, continued and finished: we thank you!

While our primary aim is education, our club has a very proud past history of successes at Nipper competition with great success in building confidence, improving skill level and making life-long friendships. This season Point Leo SLSC was represented at every Nipper Carnival from the first carnival at Mount Martha all the way to Warrnambool for the State Championships. The Nipper Competition Team began training quite early this season and the skill development and carnival performances reflected this new addition to our competition program. It is important to recognise that this program is conducted solely through parental participation, which is appreciated by all Nippers. Thank you to all the parents who volunteered to plan and run these sessions throughout the whole season.

While domestic carnivals are always fun, the highlight for many Point Leo Nippers this season was the Eastern Regional Championships held at our very own beach! And due to our club's reputation of excellent organisation, communication and people who just get jobs done, Lifesaving Victoria asked if we could also hold the Metro Regional Championships on the same day!

This was an incredible day with over 1000 Nippers competing and having fun stretched along the whole Point Leo beach! Point Leo Nippers had success in every age group with many individuals and teams qualifying for the State Championships. The positive comments from competitors, parents and officials were a fantastic reward for the incredible planning and manpower that went into making the day a great success. Many thanks to the powerhouse Andrew Welsh, John Horwood, Simon Merrigan and their team of amazing volunteers, the remarkable IRB co-ordination from Blane Paton, Chuck Warner and their loyal drivers and crew and to Kate Stern and the catering team for ensuring we were all fed! Also many thanks to the Foreshore Committee and Ranger Tony for their assistance in making this such a successful day for the Point Leo SLSC.

I would also like to take this opportunity to thank David Austin our retiring Competition Manager who has spent countless hours organising our Nipper team and also to Kim Laity who had the massive task of collecting and entering all the names of Nippers competing in every single event at all carnivals and State Championships. Additionally I would like to thank Andrew Welsh the Gear Steward and Nick Clarke the epoxy wizard, who ensured the Nipper boards were useable and allocated appropriately and also those families who towed our gear trailer across the State so our Nippers could participate in all events, especially team events requiring many boards!

Lastly to Richard Hoskins who not only supported all our Age Managers for many of whom this was their first year, but championed all areas of our Nipper Program and Competition Team - thank you!

I look forward to seeing you all next season!

Catherine McCraith JSLP Co-ordinator

Cadets

Season 2015/2016 was another exciting one for the Cadets, with involvement from a huge range of people in a huge range of areas. We provided water safety for the Nipper program; our Multicultural Surf Day was a roaring success; we saw some amazing results from our competitors and we also held our very first Point Leo Trivia Night.

As always, it was great to see so many Cadets come down and provide water safety for the Nipper program. The Nipper program really cannot run without water safety, and everyone is so appreciative of the services we provide. It was also a good opportunity for the Cadets to showcase their training and act as role models for the nippers who are so in awe of the 'big kids'. Our fresh crop of Bronzies were keen to put their newly acquired Bronze training into action, and were heavily involved in both water safety and patrolling. Our strong participation in this fundamentally important area of life saving continues to grow.

A more comprehensive report of the competition team's success will be featured in the competition section report, but I'd like to briefly touch on just what a fantastic effort they've put in this year. Seeing the team go from strength to strength is just wonderful, and a testament to the hard work and tireless efforts of both the competitors and coaches. Point Leo has developed a reputation as being an incredibly supportive and vocal club that celebrates its competitors' achievements, no matter whether it's in the heat or the final. This supportive and encouraging atmosphere inspires our competitors, and makes their achievements even more special.

This year's Multicultural Surf Day was another huge success, largely due to the Cadets who came down and helped out. Our Cadets were warm, welcoming and encouraging, fostering a supportive and friendly environment for our guests. Once again, a huge thank you goes out to everyone who was involved – whether they donated wetsuits, manned the barbeque or provided water safety. We are so incredibly proud of this day and the positive impact it has on both the Cranbourne kids and our Cadets. It's such a special day, with the Cadets both shining in their roles as water safety educators,

and connecting meaningfully with the Cranbourne kids. We got to hear their stories and understand that despite very different circumstances, we have more in common than we think. I hope that everyone who was involved is incredibly proud of their achievements, and is excited to be involved next year.

The very first Point Leo Trivia Night was a thoroughly enjoyable and successful night. It was really wonderful to see members from all



different sections of the club come down and get involved. Thanks to everyone who helped out, in particular to Point Leo's answer to Grant Denyer; Hayden Rydberg, for his impeccable hosting skills. In addition to being a great social event, we were successful in raising some money for the Cadets section which will be put towards future Cadet initiatives. We're already drafting the trivia questions for next year, and hope this will become a permanent and highly anticipated event in the Point Leo SLSC social schedule.

We've got a whole heap of ideas as to how we can continue to develop and expand the Cadet program, and are always thrilled to receive your input. So if you have any ideas as to how we can make the Cadet program a more interactive and collaborative program, please let us know.

Sophie Welsh Cadet Co-ordinator

Gear Steward

The club maintains a vast inventory of essential lifesaving equipment that enables us to fulfil our water safety and patrol obligations. This includes regularly used equipment such as rescue boards and tubes, but also less obvious equipment such as defibrillators and radios. This equipment must be maintained in a constant state of readiness and accordingly must pass a yearly gear inspection where their function and suitability for purpose is assessed. In addition, this equipment is further assessed as part of random patrol inspections throughout the season. The amount of work required to pass gear inspection each season is enormous. Preparation for gear inspection requires many hours of repairing, replacing or upgrading equipment as dictated by LSV guidelines. The considerable amount of work undertaken by Blane Paton and Andrew Gibson in preparing our equipment for inspection needs to be acknowledged.

A large proportion of the club's activity revolves around competition and training. Accordingly, a wide range of lifesaving craft is maintained for nipper and senior competition. Each season our board stocks are assessed with older boards culled and new boards ordered. Considerable time is also spent during the season repairing damaged boards and Nick Clarke's tireless assistance with this is greatly appreciated.

Continual expansion and evolution of our senior competition team has also placed greater demand on cadet board stocks and consequently board storage. Improved board storage and continual replenishment of board stocks will continue to be the primary focus over the next few years. During the season we took delivery of a new beach trailer and had both the patrol trailer and old board trailer modified to better suit our needs. Once again thanks to Steve at Advanced Trailers in Hastings for undertaking this task.

Thanks to all the club members who have helped with various roles this season including board repair, gear transport and promoting responsible usage of club equipment.

Andrew Welsh Gear Steward

Clubhouse Report

Clubhouse maintenance is ongoing and expensive. The Club has three regular tradesmen, usually conducts a Working Bee and has a few members who do far more than their fair share of the work. This year the Legends patrol also scheduled maintenance work to coincide with regular patrols.

- With the assistance of lobbying from our Club and the Foreshore, South East Water agreed to provide sewerage to Point Leo. Sewer pipe installation is almost complete. This will eliminate the many septic tanks on the foreshore, improve the health of the Banksia trees and is a far cheaper alternative to the Club being required to install a treatment plant. Many thanks to Tom Mollenkopf and Ranger Tony for their help in making this happen.
- The male showers and amenities were 'spruced up' significantly with new doors and showers, tile repairs, plumbing work, a new hot water service, repairs to rot and rust and a professional repaint. The female amenities had similar treatment last year. These are all stopgap measures to bring them to a reasonable standard. Complete replacement of all amenities is planned over the next couple of years to coincide with connection to sewerage.
- The roof of the gear shed is our oldest roof and is showing the ravages of rust due to the salty environment. Our plumber, John, did extensive repairs over winter with the aim of postponing roof replacement for a year or two. Eventually this major job will have to be done.
- Thanks to Nick Watson (Legends Patrol) who repaired all the damage to our plasterboard walls.
- Our gas cooking range has been problematic since we installed it several years ago, with problems including being hard to light and hard to keep alight. This was replaced with a domestic-style range with gas cook-top and electric oven.
- A bunch of old guys (editor's note: not all admit to this description) got together with the Ranger's tractor and removed the big sand drift that was threatening our courtyard wall. The sand was carted to the beach and the drift brought down to level with the track.
- The two ancient bar fridges and the large kitchenette fridge were all replaced. Thanks to Haydn Tierney for getting us a good deal on these through his contacts.
- The Tierney family generously donated 11 new tables and 32 new chairs, in Leo orange, for the bar.
- The attrition rate on the folding tables continues from heavy members perching on them and bending the legs. Four destroyed this season.
- There was a noticeable upsurge in graffiti, wilful damage to equipment and thefts.
- The Club successfully applied for a grant from the State Government to install solar panels. This should occur over winter. Thanks to Michael Treadwell who did all the work on this.

Here's a list of some of the other jobs we completed:

Plaster repairs upstairs	Repair North sliding door	Spring clean kitchen
ceiling, bunkrooms, male	Grease trailers	Replace three commercial
toilets and flat.	Pressure wash BBQ	fridges.
Prune overhanging trees.	New wheels on BBQ	Lubricate locks
Courtyard clothesline.	Repair and lube tents	Replace shade sail Wombat
Replace smoke alarm	Fit key safes to containers	Alley
batteries.	Pressure clean urinals	Replace septic pump
Replace front door lock.	Remove urinals in front toilet.	Repair locking system
Clean windows.	Purchase tables.	Unblock toilets (3 times)
Clean sliding door tracks.	Render and paint courtyard	Dispose of round tables
Dispose of 20 chairs.	walls	Fit locks to trailers

Andrew Gibson Clubhouse Administrator

Flinders Hotel Point Leo Swim Classic

Once again the Point Leo Boxing Day Classic was a triumph of club spirit over adverse weather. Is it just me or do we just never cop good weather on Boxing Day?

I can't tell you how heartwarming it was (following a somewhat stressful Christmas Day with an eye on the forecast and contemplating postponing) to turn up early in the morning to find the set up crew toiling away and, despite rainfall of biblical proportions, as the rain came harder the grins got wider – just fantastic camaraderie. That inspirational team spirit carried on through the day and saw the club deliver another outstanding event that proved to be a great success and we raised some pretty handy funds along the way!

2015 saw history in the making as we became the first Australian swim to join the Global Swim Series – there are now 11 Aussie swims and over 50 worldwide involved in the series. The GSS reported the race results on their website:

The event featured a 2.5km and 1.2km distance, though the open ocean conditions do make the distances all the more challenging.

Both races featured some elite top end talent. In both distances experienced open water swimmer **Sam Sheppard** edged out **Mack Horton** for first with **Matt Gilling** coming in third. In the 1.2km Sheppard won by only 1 second, making for a dramatic finish. Both Sheppard and Horton will be competing for spots on the Australian Olympic Team in a few months.

Lisandro De Carvalho (33:35) was the first overall female in the 2.5km beating Kendra Jewell (34:25) and Madeleine Wood (34:30). In the 1.2km race it was the young Annabelle McPhail taking the victory with a time of 13:52. De Carvalho was 2nd with a 14:42 and Molly Batchelor rounded out the top 3 with a 15:04.

This year's edition of the Point Leo Swim Classic was a great success with 400 athletes competing in the 2 distances making for a fun and exciting Boxing Day.

Fast forward a few months and it was great to see Mack Horton qualifying so solidly for the Rio Olympics after using the Leo swim as a warm up event!

We had a record number of pre-registrations with interstate participants from NSW, Queensland, ACT, NT and WA and internationals from as far afield as Scotland and Chicago! The new format 2.5km swim proved popular with 126 participants and there were 273 who managed to negotiate the shore break, increasing wind and an escaping marker buoy in the 1.2km Classic. The 4km beach run saw 30 competitors beaten home by home town hero James Paton who ran a cracking time.

Thanks to the organizing committee and team leaders especially: Mick Treadwell, Andrew Gibson, John Horwood, Mark Lethlean, Marc Alliotti, Stacey Lethlean, Kim Williams, Brooke Mollenkopf, Andrew Welsh, Jack Garner, Richard Ellis and Blane Paton. Thanks to the first aid crew especially Kate Stern and Graham Cato. A BIG thanks to ALL the water safety guys and girls and particularly the IRB crews in trying conditions. Thanks to all the various volunteers both leading up to and on the day including the gate collectors, the bag preparers, the registration team, fruit team and the set-up and pack-up crew. Thanks also to Doug Woolley for the blast starts, Haydn Tierney for organizing the stylish t-shirts and to Alf Treadwell for feeding all the volunteers. Special thanks to Tamara Brawn who stepped up on the day at short notice and did a sterling commentary ably assisted by Hayden Rydberg.

Thanks again to our fabulous event sponsor the Flinders Hotel and to our race sponsors the Balnarring & District Community Bank and Paton Real Estate. Thanks also to the Point Leo Foreshore for the opportunity to collect the gate takings. Our generous sponsors have helped to again make this event a great fundraiser for the club – we ask that you in turn support these excellent local businesses.

We can all look forward to doing it all again next Boxing Day – likely with the same race events, perhaps with some new buoys and definitely with some better weather!

Simon Merrigan Co-ordinator

Gary Tierney Foundation

Key Achievements

During the course of the past year, the Gary Tierney Foundation has continued to support the development of our young lifesavers, awarding a further Foundation Fellowship, mentoring, holding events and fundraising.

The Point Leo Family Beach Walk, a season opener for club members, family and friends was held on Saturday 28th November 2015. This was a wonderful afternoon/evening for all who attended and it certainly was an excellent occasion for new club members to meet old members and for those of us who have hibernated through winter to catch up with everyone. Many thanks to Kate Stern, Andrew Welsh and family for their hospitality and to Alf Treadwell and his gang of helpers for organising the afternoon and ensuring that everyone dined well. Over \$1,400 was raised on the night for the Foundation. The traditional Walk Wine Auction was held over until the Presentation Night in January, but will be back on the agenda at this year's walk.



The annual Gary Tierney Foundation Fellowship Award presentation was held at the clubhouse on Saturday 2nd January 2016. This was the sixth occasion that the Fellowship Award has been presented. Previous recipients have been:

- 2011 Lachlan Pearse
- 2012 Victoria Roadnight and Tom McFarlane
- 2013 Rose Anderson
- 2014 Jack Garner
- 2015 Bella Ford and Zachary Richter

The Fellowship has been set up to benefit young active members with a demonstrated interest in pursuing lifesaving activities and who have a genuine potential to make a valuable contribution to Point Leo SLSC and to lifesaving.

The 2016 Fellowship was awarded to Caleb Gray by Haydn Tierney who spoke warmly about Caleb's already significant contribution and progress with our club. During the course of the evening the 2015 recipients Bella and Zach addressed the gathering about their progress since receiving the awards and their future plans in life saving. The annual Fellowship Award evening always attracts a good number of current and past members and their families and the club generously hosts the evening. The evening was capped off with an auction of fine wine collected by Julia O'Shaughnessy and Alf Treadwell. The auctioneer was the club's resident wine guru, Simon Merrigan with help from his family and raised an amount of slightly more than \$2600 for the Foundation.

The Advisory Board is currently developing a proposal for a Lifesaving Leadership and Development Program, targeted at 16 - 18 year old Club members. Funded by the Foundation and using talent from within and outside the Club, this challenging and rewarding two day program is envisaged for January 2017.

Gary Tierney Foundation 2016 Fellow – Caleb Gray

Caleb commenced at Point Leo SLSC back in 2006 as an Under 9 Nipper and from that moment he has been a very fierce competitor – as any competitor who gets between him and the finishing line will testify. He has always trained hard, it is part of his make-up and the manner by which he supports and encourages his Leo team mates is exemplary. At the 2012 National Titles in North Kirra Caleb made the final of the Under 15 Tube Race and finished just out of a place after leading for most of the event.



Caleb is a former Junior Club Captain and is the current Swim Captain and since being presented with

From left: Mark Tierney, Louise Tierney, Caleb Gray and Haydn Tierney

this award he was selected to represent LSV in the Interstate Carnival held at Torquay. Caleb has fulfilled his patrol commitments on the beach at Point Leo and intends to improve on his qualifications in the areas of ART, Spinal Management and Beach Management.

Administration and Activities

At the commencement of season 2015/2016 the Advisory Board of the Gary Tierney Foundation agreed to adopt a conservative approach to fundraising and maintain the \$200,000 capital target that was originally set six years ago. This is an amount that the Advisory Board believes is reasonable at this stage to provide an income stream that allows it to implement a sound development program for young lifesavers at Point Leo. The Fund bank balance stands at \$209,742. This compares with a balance at the start of the financial year of \$199,031. Forecast expenditure this coming financial year will include Fellowship Grants totalling \$4,000 plus Special Purpose Grants and the costs of the Leadership Program (yet to be determined).

About the Gary Tierney Foundation

Since the establishment of the Gary Tierney Foundation in 2010 it has undertaken a Fellowship scheme to provide financial support to enable younger members of the club to fulfil their potential in surf lifesaving. As indicated earlier the Foundation has presented Fellowships since 2011. In addition the Advisory Board is able to make Special Purpose Grants from Foundation funds in order to help young club members with particular financial needs. Two such grants were made last year however none this year.

The Foundation has established a Grants Policy and it has published Guidelines for nominations for Grants. These are available to all club members. The Advisory Board requests nominations publicly, via the Club Committee and for the 2016/2017 season it is expected that this will occur in October 2016 with the recipient(s) being announced at a Presentation Night on Friday 13th January 2017.

Governance

The Gary Tierney Foundation is controlled by an Advisory Board that in turn reports to the Point Leo SLSC Club Committee. The Foundation's Patron is Louise Tierney and for the past twelve months the Advisory Board Members were: Tom Mollenkopf (Chairperson), John Horwood, Simone Munro, Ian Knight, Richard Batchelor, Lachlan Pearse, Andrew Mansour and Haydn Tierney. The Advisory Board met formally on three occasions during the financial year to 30th April 2016 and met additionally at informal meetings.

As a sub-fund of the Point Leo SLSC the Foundation's finances are audited as part of the Club's Statutory Audit. A separate bank account is maintained to ensure that all amounts donated to the Foundation are quarantined and only used in accordance with and specified by the Foundation's Governance Charter.

Tom Mollenkopf Chairperson, Gary Tierney Foundation

Point Leo SLSC Bobbas

It is difficult to imagine that back in 1968 when a group of the club's original members got together to form a "loose" group titled The Bobbanarings, that some 58 years later the group would still be around. Now titled the Bobbas, we have a mailing list of 88 current or past Leo members.

The objective of the Bobbas is to provide a vehicle through which past and current members can keep in contact with each other and also keep abreast of club matters. The Bobbas was formed when these original members found that they were drifting away from the club because of family and business priorities and vowed that they would meet regularly and assist the club wherever and whenever possible.

The Bobbas mailing list contains some outstanding talent. 22 Bobbas have been involved in winning a total of 9 Gold, 16 Silver and 11 Bronze medals at SLSA National Titles going back originally to John Forsyth's bronze at Torquay in season 1955-56. The success rate in the National Masters Titles is also very high with Frank Christian adding a Gold and Silver medal to the list in the past season. And of course we have Bobbas who represented Australia at Olympics and in SLSA teams. Three Bobbas – John Forsyth, Eddie Kidd and Geoff James – are the holders of the prestigious Wishart Medal.

Through the internet we keep the Bobbas abreast of what is going on at the club and it was pleasing to note that Gary Richardson, winner of two Gold medals in the Junior Belt back in the sixties was very keen to express his pleasure in Leo's success in the belt events at this season's State Titles. The interest in the club continues to be maintained by the Bobbas.

During 2015 the Bobbas met on three occasions for lunch at the Kooyong Lawn Tennis Club and held a Bobbas and partners luncheon at the clubhouse at Point Leo at the conclusion of 2015/2016 patrol season. During the past season the Bobbas assisted Club Life Patron Dick Ellis with the Nipper BBQ and helped with parking and catering at the carnivals held at Leo on the weekend of 30th and 31st January 2016.

One of the highlights of the luncheons and the ongoing email communication is the vivid recollection of past events at Point Leo. Past memories get more vivid as time goes by – body surfing Point Leo, the paddle from Leo to Phillip Island, the waves cracked in boats at various carnivals and the medals and pennants almost won at carnivals on beaches throughout Australia. Every Bobba has something to add and we must ensure that this continues.

All Bobbas are proud of the achievements of the Club on the beach at Point Leo, at carnivals and in the pool and in the local community and offer congratulations and ongoing support to the committee and all members.



Bobbas and Partners luncheon April 2016 Point Leo Clubhouse

John Horwood Bobbas Convener

Sponsors and Supporters

The Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club appreciates the support of the following sponsors, supporters and donors. We truly value your support and hope to give in return as much exposure to your business as we can. The Committee encourages Point Leo members to support the following businesses:

Sponsors

Flinders Hotel (Major Sponsor) Balnarring and District Community Bank – Bendigo Bank Paton Estate Agents Pty. Ltd. Point Leo General Store Vantage Fuels

Supporters and Donors

2XU Barn and Co Cellar and Pantry Cook and Norman Trattoria East Coast Surf School Flinders Village Café Forever New Golden Breed Higginbotham Winery Kay and Burton Lion Co. Merricks General Store

Richard Batchelor Craig Buchanan Alister Forsyth David Gibb

Merrigan Family Mornington Peninsula Chocolates Mount Martha SLSC Myrtraceae Panton Vineyard Paringa Estate Peninsula Hot Springs Pier 10 Quealy Red Hill Bakery Red Hill Brewery

Gary Tierney Foundation Donors

John Horwood Blane Paton Peter Quinn Damon Scoffern Red Hill Cellars Red Hill Kitchen Red Hill Shuttle Ritchies Balnarring Smiths Chips Stoniers Ten Minutes x Tractor The Epicurean – Red Hill Top of the Hill Butchery Trigger Brothers Tucks Ridge Welsh Family

John Silver Alan Warby Peter and Susan Whillans

Awards

Point Leo SLSC Senior President's Award	Iris Cassell
Point Leo SLSC Junior President's Award Brittany Morgenthal	
Dick Catterick Memorial Award Best Club Member	Simon Merrigan
Club Captain's Award	Brittany Morgenthaler

Surf Sports Awards

Male Athlete of the Year	Caleb Gray
Female Athlete of the Year	Kate Cassell-Ashton
Junior Male Athlete of the Year	Joshua Doherty
Junior Female Athlete of the Year	Greta Ross
Masters Athlete of the Year	Frank Christian
Swim Competitor of the Year	Samantha Howe
Board and Ski Competitor of the Year	Myles Irwin
Beach Competitor of the Year	James Paton
Team of the Year	U15 R & R – Abby Allsopp, Ellie Doherty, Kate Howell, Hailey Reid, Isabel Shepherd

Vigilance and Service Awards

Senior Patroller of the Year	Nathan Cester
Junior Patroller of the Year	Charli Cassell-Ashton
Silver Patrol Hours Award 75+ hours	Brittany Morgenthaler
Silver Fattor Hours Award 75+ Hours	Hamish Wynn-Pope

	Bridget Barnes
	Zali Cargill
	Charli Cassell-Ashton
	Georgia Cassell-Ashton
	Nathan Cester
	Ellie Doherty
	Andrew Gibson
	Myles Irwin
Bronze Patrol Hours Award 50 – 75 hours	Matthew Morton
	Andrew Nott
	Felix Noxon
	Emilie Page
	James Paton
	Jan Piotrowski
	Trystan Precht
	Samuel Richardson
	Zachary Richter

Junior Awards

Jill McKellar Junior of the Year	Jesse Doherty
Nipper Athlete of the Year	Isabella Austin
Nipper Athlete of the Year	Darby Hipwell
Nipper Co-ordinator Award	Georgia Fraser-Smith
Nipper Competitor Award	Charlotte Hoskins
Nipper Parent of the Year	Simon Merrigan

Patrol and Water Safety Hours

Name	Patrol Hours	Water Safety Hours	Name
Alekna, Darius	16.5	6	Cameron, Thom
Aliotti, Kim	7	0	Cargill, Travis
Aliotti, Marc	17.5	0	Cargill, Zali
Aliotti, Tom	0	4.75	Cargill, Zane
Allsopp, Abby	19	0	Carr, Emily
Andersson, Finn	31.5	2	Carr, Robyn
Andersson, Rayna	16.5	2	Carr, Tony
Appleton, Bryce	0	25	Carson, Elisa
Arnott-Tan, Anwyn	15.25	0	Carson, Hugo
Austin, David	13.5	4	Cassell-Ashton,
Austin, Isabella	19.75	6	Cassell-Ashton,
Ball, Sam	13	5	Cassell-Ashton,
Barnes, Bridget	50	8	Cester, Caterina
Barnes, Ingrid	11.5	6	Cester, Jack
Basford, Robert	7	0	Cester, Nathan
Bede, Harry	4	0	Christian, Frank
Bede, Rupert	0	1	Clark, Edward
Bennett, Sacha	3	3	Clark, Emily
Bessell, Charlie	8.5	2.25	Clark, William
Bessell, Samuel	20.5	3.75	Clarke, Brynee
Blain-Bartle, Spencer	8	3	Clarke, Harley
Blair, Matthew	0	1.5	Clarke, Nicholas
Brawn, Tamara-Leigh	4.5	0	Clifford, Alice
Brooks, Anthony	5.5	5	Clifford, Luke
Brooks, Kate	11	17	Coady, Tess
Brooks, Thomas	0	16	Cock, Charlotte
Brown, Mitchell	17	0	Collingwood, Sa
Bunting-Frame, Matthew	6	0	Condon, Emily

Name	Patrol Hours	Water Safety Hours
Cameron, Thomas	26.5	0
Cargill, Travis	37.5	0
Cargill, Zali	56	11
Cargill, Zane	44	2
Carr, Emily	26.25	11.75
Carr, Robyn	0	8.25
Carr, Tony	0	6.25
Carson, Elisa	0	0
Carson, Hugo	6	0
Cassell-Ashton, Charli	63.5	13.5
Cassell-Ashton, Georgia	60.25	11.25
Cassell-Ashton, Kate	31	8.25
Cester, Caterina	4	0
Cester, Jack	19.25	0
Cester, Nathan	68	0
Christian, Frank	10.5	0
Clark, Edward	9.25	9
Clark, Emily	0	0
Clark, William	6	0
Clarke, Brynee	16	6
Clarke, Harley	5	0
Clarke, Nicholas	2	13
Clifford, Alice	2	0
Clifford, Luke	2	0
Coady, Tess	3.5	6
Cock, Charlotte	0	2
Collingwood, Sam	13	11
Condon, Emily	3.5	2

Name	Patrol Hours	Water Safety Hours	Name	Patrol Hours	Water Safety Hours
Condon, Hugh	12	9.25	Jenkins, Elizabeth	15.5	12
Cook, Olivia	11	0.20	Johnston, Toby	25.5	9.5
Darvall, Elektra	13	3	Johnston, William	25.5	10
Darvall, Mixie	10	1	Jones, Charlotte	22.5	2
Davey, Emily	12.5	0	Jones, Morgan	22.0	0
Dawes, Kate	0	7	Karayan, Sophie	13	4
Dimase, Tom	13.5	0	Kelly, Will	0	4
	52.5		Kemp, Melinda	3.5	
Doherty, Ellie		19.25			0
Doherty, Jesse	37	15	Klempfner, Hugo	36.5	
Doherty, Joshua	28	4	Kyriacou, Liana	5.5	1
Doherty, Paul	36.5	0	Kyriacou, Oscar	17.5	6
Doherty, Tara	25	0	Laity, Eliza	9.25	4.5
Donnelly, Frederique	0	0	Laity, Jessica	31.5	7.5
Ebeyer, Laura	5	1.5	Laussen, Ella	49.25	17
Edmonds, Campbell	0	10	Lethlean, Abby	24	0
Edmonds, Finley	38	15.25	Lethlean, Mark	21	0
Ellis, Richard	28	10	Lethlean, Stacey	22	0
Enders, Lily	4	9	Lewis, Amber	37	0
Feehan, David	11.5	4.5	Lillycrapp, Sarah	0	0
Ford, Isabella	25.25	0	Lipszyc, Adam	44	0
Ford, Jon	27	0	Lipszyc, Romy	34	0
Ford, Michele	24.75	0	Lowman, Max	0	0
Ford, Nicholas	10	0	Macaulay, Alexandra	0	6
Francis, Adam	10	0	Macpherson Smith, Georgia	8.25	8.5
Francis, India	12.75	0	Macpherson Smith, Lachlan	4	0.5
Francis, Sebastian	32.25	4.5		12.5	-
			McCraith, Catherine		20
Fraser-Smith, Georgia	8.25	11.5	McDonald, Benjamin	37	0
Fraser-Smith, Rebecca	6.75	3	McDonald, Clayton	46	1.25
Gallagher, John	8	8.25	McDonald, Liam	42	0
Gallagher, Michaela	25	6.25	McFarlane, Thomas	27.75	0
Garner, Jack	33	0	McGuirk, Brett	0	4
Garner, Simone	4	0	McKenzie, Alasdair	18.25	1
Gearing, David	8	0	McKenzie, Hamish	0	14.25
Geiss, Amelia	30.5	1	Mclellan, Bailey	5.5	0
Gibson, Andrew	70	0	McNamara, Kate	6.5	0
Gibson, Rebecca	8	0	Mereszko, Grace	16	3.25
Golding, Karen	9.5	10.75	Merrigan, Simon	16.5	4
Gray, Caleb	11.5	0	Mezger, Harry	13.5	6
Gregory, Will	49.5	5.5	Mezger, Max	0	0
Hardy, Tanaya	5	0	Mitchell, Dan	0	0
Heffernan, Tamara	0	11.5	Mitchell, Ebony	0	2.75
Hellmann, Kasper	11	2	Mollenkopf, Thomas	32.5	0
Hicks, Edward	13.25	6	Moloney, Abbi	4	9
Hipwell, Connor	8	5	Moloney, Ella	4	6
Hipwell, Darby	17.25	4	Morgenthaler, Brittany	84.5	16.5
Hipwell, Greg	0	5.5	Morgenthaler, Ky	26.5	13.5
Hood, Vicki	7.5	0	Morrissy, Kym	0	4.75
Hoskins, Ben	27	16	Morton, Matthew	67	5.5
Hoskins, Charlotte	25	11	Mourney, Bruce	2	0
Hoskins, Richard	25.5	0.75	Mourney, Max	0	1.5
Hough, Patrick	13	0	Mourney, Sam	5	0
Howe, Madison	8.5	6	Nash, Hugo	14	1
Howe, Samantha	18.75	6	Neal, Lily	23	4.25
Howell, Kate	17.25	0	Norris, Hugo	18	0
Irwin, Myles	60.5	0	Northcote, Steven	9	19.5
James, Kelly	8.25	9	Nott, Andrew	66.5	11.25

Name	Patrol Hours	Water Safety Hours	Name	Patrol Hours	Water Safety Hours
Noxon, Felix	59.5	15	Starr, Heidi	0	0
O'Hara, Andrew	13	1.75	Starr, Jane	17	0
Page, Emilie	52.75	11.5	Steele, Thomas	34	3
Paton, Blane	16.5	2	Stubbings, Atlanta	8.5	1
Paton, James	50.75	5	Stubbings, Harry	7	2.5
Pearse, Lachlan	11	0	Sullivan, Harry	0	1
Piotrowski, Jan	71.5	0	Summers, Dianne	14	0.75
Ponsford, Fraser	9.5	0	Sutherland, Eloise	0	0
Porter, Jacob	22	0	Sutherland, Thomas	11	0
Potter, Jack	13	4.5	Swaney, Edward	10.25	5
Potter, Zoe	0	0	Swaney, Ella	21.75	2.75
Pound, Olivia	12.5	4	Swaney, Lachlan	0	5
Precht, Trystan	53	0	Tabain, Gabriella	27	13
Puleio, Antonio	0	2	Tabain, Sebastian	12	1
Reeves, John	15	0	Thiele, Jonathon	13	0
Reid, Darryl	29	0	Thornton, Liam	23	15
Reid, Hailey	30	0	Tierney, Haydn	25	0
Richards, Edward	0	1	Tobias-Hoyle, Benjamin	43.5	13.75
Richardson, Jacob	11	8	Treadwell, Luke	40.25	0
Richardson, Nicholas	46.5	16.25	Treadwell, Michael	43.5	0
Richardson, Samuel	50	0	Tulloch, Jody	15	0
Richter, Zachary	54	0	Twentyman, Charlotte	8	1
Roberts, Bridget	28.5	7	Walker, Amelia	0	0
Robinson, Caitlin	13	5.75	Walsh, Emily	9	0
Robinson, Kate	0	0.70	Ward-Ambler, Nick	14.75	8.25
Robinson, Lachlan	22.25	2	Ward-Ambler, Sarah	0	0
Romari, Jason	0	14	Warner, Edward	45	6.75
Ross, Amelia	19	10.25	Warner, Sam	37	13
Ross, Greta	18	10.25	Watson, Nick	8	0
Ross, Hudson	8	5.25	Welsh, Andrew	33.75	1.75
Ross, Paige	12	12.25	Welsh, Callum	27	3.5
Royal-Hebblewhite, Michelle	20	0	Welsh, Lucy	12.25	0.0
Ruckwood, Billee	26.75	1	Welsh, Sophie	14.5	0
Rush, Joanne	4	0	Weish, Copile Wetzel, Jaryd	14.0	0
Russell, David	0	12.25	Whiter, Annabel	18.75	1.25
Russell, Jemima	13	7	Whiter, Sarah	25.75	1.25
Russell, Kaitlin	20	12.5	Wiedemeyer, Stella	10	3
Rydberg, Hayden	12	0	Wilkins, Danielle	28	0
Sawyer, Dana	7	0	Wilkins, Evie	11	0
Shannon, Isabella	8.75	5	Williams, April	13.75	5
Shepherd, Archie	15	0	Wilmott, Darcy	13.75	0
Shepherd, Isabel	21.25	0	Wolton, Matilda	3.5	8
Shepherd, Miles	15	0	Words, Bodhi	48.75	ہ 12.75
Skinner, Peter	0	7	Woods, Bodni Woods, Nicholas	46.75	9.75
Smith, Joshua	40.5	0	Wynn-Pope, Hamish	79.25	9.75 5.25
Solomon, Charlie	40.5	3.25		19.25	5.25

Lifesaving Awards

20 Year National Patrol
Service Award
Gibson, Andrew
5 Year National Patrol
Service Award
Carson, Elisa
Cassell-Ashton, Kate
Clark, Emily

Morgenthaler, Brittany
Robinson, Lachlan
Welsh, Lucy
Wilkins, Evie
Wilmott, Darcy

Advanced Resuscitation Techniques [AID]
Lethlean, Abby
Nott, Andrew
Age Managers Course Presenters Award
McCraith, Catherine

Assessor Bronze Medallion
Gibson, Andrew
Bronze Medallion
Barnes, Bridget
Basford, Robert
Cargill, Zali
Carr, Emily
Carson, Hugo
Cassell-Ashton, Charli
Cassell-Ashton, Georgia
Cester, Jack
Clark, William
Clarke, Harley
Cox, Lachlan
Edmonds, Campbell
Feehan, David
Foy, Matthew
Francis, Sebastian
Fraser-Smith, Rebecca
Gallagher, Michaela
Hicks, Edward
Howe, Madison
Jones, Charlotte
Karayan, Sophie
Kelly, Will
Klempfner, Hugo
Kyriacou, Oscar
Laity, Jessica
Laussen, Ella
Massari, Chloe
McCullagh, Beth
McGuirk, Brett
McKenzie, Alasdair
Moloney, Ella
Morgenthaler, Ky
Morton, Matthew
Nash, Hugo
Noxon, Felix
Page, Emilie
Paton, James
Potter, Jack
Reeves, John
Robinson, Caitlin
Ross, Amelia
Solomon, Charlie Sutherland, Thomas
Walker, Georgia
Warner, Sam
Welsh, Callum
Whitford, Aaron
Wilkins, Danielle
Woods, Bodhi
Wynn-Pope, Hamish
First Aid [AID]
Hardy, Tanaya

Jones, Morgan
Lethlean, Abby
Richter, Zachary
Treadwell, Michael
Gold Medallion
(Advanced Lifesaving)
Lethlean, Abby
IRB Crew Certificate
Andersson, Finn
Cargill, Zali
Cester, Jack
Howe, Samantha
McKenzie, Alasdair
Morton, Matthew
Paton, James
Robinson, Caitlin
Swaney, Ella
Warner, Sam
Welsh, Callum
Woods, Bodhi
Wynn-Pope, Hamish Junior Activities Age
Manager - Online Theory Hoskins, Richard
Silver Medallion Basic
Beach Management
Cester, Caterina
Cester, Nathan
Kelsall, Marco
Lethlean, Abby
Morgenthaler, Brittany
Nott, Andrew
Nott, Andrew Precht, Trystan
Precht, Trystan Silver Medallion IRB
Precht, Trystan Silver Medallion IRB Driver
Precht, Trystan Silver Medallion IRB Driver Blair, Matthew
Precht, Trystan Silver Medallion IRB Driver Blair, Matthew Doherty, Joshua
Precht, Trystan Silver Medallion IRB Driver Blair, Matthew Doherty, Joshua Jones, Morgan
Precht, Trystan Silver Medallion IRB Driver Blair, Matthew Doherty, Joshua Jones, Morgan Merrigan, Simon
Precht, Trystan Silver Medallion IRB Driver Blair, Matthew Doherty, Joshua Jones, Morgan
Precht, Trystan Silver Medallion IRB Driver Blair, Matthew Doherty, Joshua Jones, Morgan Merrigan, Simon
Precht, Trystan Silver Medallion IRB Driver Blair, Matthew Doherty, Joshua Jones, Morgan Merrigan, Simon Nott, Andrew
Precht, Trystan Silver Medallion IRB Driver Blair, Matthew Doherty, Joshua Jones, Morgan Merrigan, Simon Nott, Andrew Reid, Darryl
Precht, Trystan Silver Medallion IRB Driver Blair, Matthew Doherty, Joshua Jones, Morgan Merrigan, Simon Nott, Andrew Reid, Darryl Spinal Management Kelsall, Marco Lethlean, Abby
Precht, Trystan Silver Medallion IRB Driver Blair, Matthew Doherty, Joshua Jones, Morgan Merrigan, Simon Nott, Andrew Reid, Darryl Spinal Management Kelsall, Marco Lethlean, Abby SS - ASC Community
Precht, Trystan Silver Medallion IRB Driver Blair, Matthew Doherty, Joshua Jones, Morgan Merrigan, Simon Nott, Andrew Reid, Darryl Spinal Management Kelsall, Marco Lethlean, Abby SS - ASC Community Coaching General
Precht, Trystan Silver Medallion IRB Driver Blair, Matthew Doherty, Joshua Jones, Morgan Merrigan, Simon Nott, Andrew Reid, Darryl Spinal Management Kelsall, Marco Lethlean, Abby SS - ASC Community Coaching General Principles
Precht, Trystan Silver Medallion IRB Driver Blair, Matthew Doherty, Joshua Jones, Morgan Merrigan, Simon Nott, Andrew Reid, Darryl Spinal Management Kelsall, Marco Lethlean, Abby SS - ASC Community Coaching General Principles Cargill, Travis
Precht, Trystan Silver Medallion IRB Driver Blair, Matthew Doherty, Joshua Jones, Morgan Merrigan, Simon Nott, Andrew Reid, Darryl Spinal Management Kelsall, Marco Lethlean, Abby SS - ASC Community Coaching General Principles Cargill, Travis SS - Development Coach
Precht, Trystan Silver Medallion IRB Driver Blair, Matthew Doherty, Joshua Jones, Morgan Merrigan, Simon Nott, Andrew Reid, Darryl Spinal Management Kelsall, Marco Lethlean, Abby SS - ASC Community Coaching General Principles Cargill, Travis SS - Development Coach Board
Precht, Trystan Silver Medallion IRB Driver Blair, Matthew Doherty, Joshua Jones, Morgan Merrigan, Simon Nott, Andrew Reid, Darryl Spinal Management Kelsall, Marco Lethlean, Abby SS - ASC Community Coaching General Principles Cargill, Travis SS - Development Coach Board Cargill, Travis
Precht, Trystan Silver Medallion IRB Driver Blair, Matthew Doherty, Joshua Jones, Morgan Merrigan, Simon Nott, Andrew Reid, Darryl Spinal Management Kelsall, Marco Lethlean, Abby SS - ASC Community Coaching General Principles Cargill, Travis SS - Development Coach Board Cargill, Travis Training Officer Bronze
Precht, Trystan Silver Medallion IRB Driver Blair, Matthew Doherty, Joshua Jones, Morgan Merrigan, Simon Nott, Andrew Reid, Darryl Spinal Management Kelsall, Marco Lethlean, Abby SS - ASC Community Coaching General Principles Cargill, Travis SS - Development Coach Board Cargill, Travis Training Officer Bronze Medallion
Precht, Trystan Silver Medallion IRB Driver Blair, Matthew Doherty, Joshua Jones, Morgan Merrigan, Simon Nott, Andrew Reid, Darryl Spinal Management Kelsall, Marco Lethlean, Abby SS - ASC Community Coaching General Principles Cargill, Travis SS - Development Coach Board Cargill, Travis Training Officer Bronze Medallion Cester, Caterina
Precht, Trystan Silver Medallion IRB Driver Blair, Matthew Doherty, Joshua Jones, Morgan Merrigan, Simon Nott, Andrew Reid, Darryl Spinal Management Kelsall, Marco Lethlean, Abby SS - ASC Community Coaching General Principles Cargill, Travis SS - Development Coach Board Cargill, Travis Training Officer Bronze Medallion

SS - Development Coach
Online Theory Modules
Clarke, Nicholas
Gray, Caleb
Scoffern, Damon
Surf Rescue Certificate
(CPR Endorsed)
Ball, Sam
Barnes, Ingrid
Bede, Rupert
Blain-Bartle, Spencer
Busbridge, Paige
Clark, Edward
Clarke, Brynee
Clifford, Alice
Clifford, Luke
Collingwood, Sam
Condon, Emily
Darvall, Mixie
Davey, Emily
Doherty, Jesse
Enders, Lily
Francis, India
Fraser-Smith, Georgia
Geiss, Amelia
Hellmann, Kasper
Hipwell, Darby
Hoskins, Charlotte
Kyriacou, Liana
Laity, Eliza
Lempriere, Max
Lempriere, Thomas
Macaulay, Alexandra
Macpherson Smith, Lachlan
Moloney, Abbi
Pound, Olivia
Richardson, Jacob
Russell, Mietta
Stubbings, Atlanta
Sullivan, Harry
Swaney, Edward
Thornton, Liam
Twentyman, Charlotte
van de Merwe, Max
Whiter, Annabel
Wiedemeyer, Stella
Williams, April
Wolton, Matilda
Surf Sports - Junior
Official
Romari, Jason

Senior State Championship Results

Male			
Robert Basford	2nd U17 Patrol Competition		
RODEIL DASIOIU	3rd U17 Champion Lifesaver		
Jack Cester	2nd U17 Patrol Competition		
Nathan Cester	2nd U19 Champion Lifesaver		
Jesse Doherty	3rd U15 5 Person R & R		
-	1st U17 Belt Race		
	2nd U17 Ski Relay		
	2nd U19 Rescue Tube Rescue		
	3rd Open Surf Teams		
Joshua Doherty	3rd U17 Board Race		
	3rd U17 Board Rescue Race		
	3rd U17 Iron Man		
	3rd U17 Surf Teams		
	2nd U17 Ski Relay		
Nicholas Ford	3rd U17 Board Rescue Race		
	2nd U19 Belt Race		
	2nd U19 Iron Man		
	2nd U19 Rescue Tube Rescue		
Caleb Gray	3rd Open Iron Man		
	3rd Open Surf Teams		
	3rd U19 Board Relay		
Ben Hoskins	3rd U17 Surf Teams		
Ben Hoskins 3rd U17 Surf Teams 2nd U17 Ski Relay			
Myles Irwin	3rd U17 Ski Race		
Clayton McDonald	3rd U17 Surf Teams 2nd Open Rescue Tube Rescue		
Clayton MicDonald 2nd Open Rescue Tube Rescue			
Liam McDonald	3rd U19 Board Relay		
Tom McFarlane	2nd Open 2km Beach Run		
James Paton	2nd Open 2km Beach Run 2nd U17 2km Beach Run		
James Faton	2nd Open Rescue Tube Rescue		
Samuel Richardson	3rd U17 Belt Race		
Samuel Richardson	3rd U17 Surf Teams		
	1st Open Belt Race		
Zaaban, Diabtar	2nd Open Champion Lifesaver		
Zachary Richter	2nd Open Rescue Tube Rescue		
Lachlan Robinson			
Lachian Robinson	3rd U19 Board Relay		
Hayden Rydberg	3rd Open Surf Teams		
Houde Tiernou	3rd Over 24 Surf Race		
Haydn Tierney	3rd Open Surf Teams		
Darcy Wilmott	2nd Open Rescue Tube Rescue		
Woman	2nd U19 Rescue Tube Rescue		
Women	2rd LI15 5 Doroon D 8 D		
Abby Allsopp	3rd U15 5 Person R & R		
Isabella Austin	3rd U15 Board Relay		
Emily Carr	1st Open Rescue Tube Rescue		
2nd 017 Ski Relay			
Charli Cassell-Ashton	2nd U17 Patrol Competition		
	1st U17 Champion Lifesaver		
Georgia Cassell-Ashton	2nd Open Champion Lifesaver		
	2nd U17 Patrol Competition		
	1st Open Rescue Tube Rescue		
Kate Cassell-Ashton	2nd Open Surf Teams		
	2nd U19 Board Rescue		
	2nd U19 Double Ski		

	2nd U19 Ski Relay		
	2nd U19 Taplin Relay		
	3rd Open Single Ski Relay		
Catarina Castar	1st U19 Champion Lifesaver		
Caterina Cester	3rd Open Champion Lifesaver		
Ellie Doherty	3rd U15 5 Person R & R		
Isabella Ford	2nd Open Surf Teams		
Isabella Folu	3rd Open Single Ski Relay		
Charlotte Hoskins	3rd U15 5 Person R & R		
	1st Open Belt Race		
Abby Lathloop	1st Open Rescue Tube Rescue		
Abby Lethlean	2nd Open Surf Teams		
	3rd Open Single Ski Relay		
Hailey Reid	3rd U15 5 Person R & R		
Amelia Ross	3rd U15 Board Relay		
	2nd U17 Ski Race		
	2nd U17 Ski Relay		
Greta Ross	2nd U19 Double Ski		
Gleta Ross	2nd U19 Ski Relay		
	2nd U19 Taplin Relay		
	3rd U17 Beach Flags		
	1st U17 Board Race		
Caitlin Robinson	2nd Open Surf Teams		
	2nd U17 Ski Relay		
Gabriella Tabain	3rd U15 Board Relay		
Lucy Welsh	2nd U19 Board Rescue		
	1st Open Rescue Tube Rescue		
Evie Wilkins	2nd U19 Ski Relay		
	2nd U19 Taplin Relay		

State Pool Championship Results

	2nd Masters 200m Individual Obstacle Race
David Austin	2nd Masters 100m Manikin Carry with Fins
	3rd Masters 50m Manikin Carry
	2nd Open 4x25m Manikin Relay
	3rd Open 200m Obstacle Relay
Jack Cester	1st U16 200m Obstacle Relay
Jack Cester	2nd U16 4x25m Manikin Relay
	1st Open 200m Individual Obstacle Race
	1st Open Super Lifesaver
	2nd Open 100m Manikin Carry with Fins
Zachary Richter	2nd Open 100m Manikin Tow
	2nd Open 50m Manikin Carry
	2nd Open 4x25m Manikin Relay
	3rd Open 200m Obstacle Relay
	3rd U14 100m Individual Obstacle Race
	3rd U14 100m Manikin Carry with Fins
Bella Austin	3rd U14 50m Manikin Carry
	1st U16 200m Obstacle Relay
	2nd U16 4x25m Manikin Relay
Kate Cassell-Ashton	1st U19 Super Lifesaver
	1st U19 100m Manikin Tow
	1st U19 50m Manikin Carry
	2nd U19 200m Individual Obstacle Race
	2nd U19 100m Manikin Carry with Fins
	2nd Open 4x25m Manikin Relay
	3rd Open 200m Obstacle Relay

Madison Howe1st U16 100m Individual Obstacle Race 1st U16 100m Manikin Carry with Fins 1st U16 Super Lifesaver 1st U16 50m Manikin Tow 1st U16 50m Manikin Carry 2nd U16 Line Throw 1st U16 200m Obstacle Relay 2nd U16 4x25m Manikin RelayAmage State		
Madison Howe1st U16 Super Lifesaver 1st U16 100m Manikin Tow 1st U16 50m Manikin Carry 2nd U16 Line Throw 1st U16 200m Obstacle Relay 2nd U16 4x25m Manikin Relay 1st U17 200m Individual Obstacle Race 1st U17 Line Throw 1st U17 100m Manikin Carry with Fins 1st U17 100m Manikin Carry with Fins 1st U17 Super Lifesaver 1st U17 50m Manikin Carry 2nd Open 4x25m Manikin Relay 3rd Open 200m Obstacle Relay 1st U15 200m Individual Obstacle RaceCaitlin Robinson1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins 1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins 1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins 1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins		1st U16 100m Individual Obstacle Race
Madison Howe1st U16 100m Manikin Tow 1st U16 50m Manikin Carry 2nd U16 Line Throw 1st U16 200m Obstacle Relay 2nd U16 4x25m Manikin Relay 1st U17 200m Individual Obstacle Race 1st U17 100m Manikin Carry with Fins 1st U17 100m Manikin Carry with Fins 1st U17 100m Manikin Tow 1st U17 100m Manikin Carry 2nd Open 4x25m Manikin Relay 3rd Open 200m Obstacle Race 1st U15 200m Individual Obstacle RaceCaitlin Robinson1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins 1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins 1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins 1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins		1st U16 100m Manikin Carry with Fins
Madison Howe1st U16 50m Manikin Carry 2nd U16 Line Throw 1st U16 200m Obstacle Relay 2nd U16 4x25m Manikin Relay 1st U17 200m Individual Obstacle Race 1st U17 Line Throw 1st U17 100m Manikin Carry with Fins 1st U17 Super Lifesaver 1st U17 100m Manikin Tow 1st U17 50m Manikin Carry 2nd Open 4x25m Manikin Relay 3rd Open 200m Obstacle Race 1st U15 200m Individual Obstacle RaceCaitlin Robinson1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins 1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins 1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins		1st U16 Super Lifesaver
1st U16 50m Manikin Carry2nd U16 Line Throw1st U16 200m Obstacle Relay2nd U16 4x25m Manikin Relay2nd U16 4x25m Manikin Relay1st U17 200m Individual Obstacle Race1st U17 Line Throw1st U17 100m Manikin Carry with Fins1st U17 Super Lifesaver1st U17 100m Manikin Tow1st U17 50m Manikin Carry2nd Open 4x25m Manikin Relay3rd Open 200m Obstacle Relay1st U15 200m Individual Obstacle Race1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins1st U15 100m Manikin Tow	Madiaan Hawa	1st U16 100m Manikin Tow
Ist U16 200m Obstacle Relay2nd U16 4x25m Manikin Relay1st U17 200m Individual Obstacle Race1st U17 200m Individual Obstacle Race1st U17 Line Throw1st U17 100m Manikin Carry with Fins1st U17 Super Lifesaver1st U17 100m Manikin Tow1st U17 50m Manikin Carry2nd Open 4x25m Manikin Relay3rd Open 200m Obstacle Relay1st U15 200m Individual Obstacle Race1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins	Madison Howe	1st U16 50m Manikin Carry
2nd U16 4x25m Manikin Relay1st U17 200m Individual Obstacle Race1st U17 200m Individual Obstacle Race1st U17 Line Throw1st U17 100m Manikin Carry with Fins1st U17 Super Lifesaver1st U17 100m Manikin Tow1st U17 50m Manikin Carry2nd Open 4x25m Manikin Relay3rd Open 200m Obstacle Relay1st U15 200m Individual Obstacle Race1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins		2nd U16 Line Throw
Samantha Howe1st U17 200m Individual Obstacle Race 1st U17 Line Throw 1st U17 100m Manikin Carry with Fins 1st U17 Super Lifesaver 1st U17 100m Manikin Tow 1st U17 100m Manikin Carry 2nd Open 4x25m Manikin Relay 3rd Open 200m Obstacle Relay 1st U15 200m Individual Obstacle Race 1st U15 Line Throw 1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins 1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins 1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins 1st U15 100m Manikin Tow		1st U16 200m Obstacle Relay
Samantha Howe1st U17 Line Throw 1st U17 100m Manikin Carry with Fins 1st U17 Super Lifesaver 1st U17 100m Manikin Tow 1st U17 100m Manikin Tow 1st U17 50m Manikin Carry 2nd Open 4x25m Manikin Relay 3rd Open 200m Obstacle Relay 1st U15 200m Individual Obstacle Race 1st U15 Line Throw 1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins 1st U15 100m Manikin Tow		2nd U16 4x25m Manikin Relay
Samantha Howe1st U17 100m Manikin Carry with Fins 1st U17 Super Lifesaver 1st U17 100m Manikin Tow 1st U17 100m Manikin Carry 2nd Open 4x25m Manikin Carry 2nd Open 4x25m Manikin Relay 3rd Open 200m Obstacle Relay 1st U15 200m Individual Obstacle Race 1st U15 Line Throw 1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins 1st U15 100m Manikin TowCaitlin Bobinson		1st U17 200m Individual Obstacle Race
Samantha Howe 1st U17 Super Lifesaver 1st U17 100m Manikin Tow 1st U17 50m Manikin Carry 2nd Open 4x25m Manikin Relay 3rd Open 200m Obstacle Relay 1st U15 200m Individual Obstacle Race 1st U15 Line Throw 1st U15 100m Manikin Tow Caitlin Robinson		1st U17 Line Throw
Samantna Howe 1st U17 100m Manikin Tow 1st U17 50m Manikin Carry 1st U17 50m Manikin Carry 2nd Open 4x25m Manikin Relay 3rd Open 200m Obstacle Relay 3rd Open 200m Obstacle Relay 1st U15 200m Individual Obstacle Race 1st U15 Line Throw 1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins 1st U15 100m Manikin Tow 1st U15 100m Manikin Tow		1st U17 100m Manikin Carry with Fins
1st U17 100m Manikin Tow 1st U17 50m Manikin Carry 2nd Open 4x25m Manikin Relay 3rd Open 200m Obstacle Relay 1st U15 200m Individual Obstacle Race 1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins 1st U15 100m Manikin Tow	Somontha Howa	1st U17 Super Lifesaver
2nd Open 4x25m Manikin Relay 3rd Open 200m Obstacle Relay 1st U15 200m Individual Obstacle Race 1st U15 Line Throw 1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins 1st U15 100m Manikin Tow	Samanina Howe	1st U17 100m Manikin Tow
3rd Open 200m Obstacle Relay 1st U15 200m Individual Obstacle Race 1st U15 Line Throw 1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins 1st U15 100m Manikin Tow		1st U17 50m Manikin Carry
1st U15 200m Individual Obstacle Race 1st U15 Line Throw 1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins 1st U15 100m Manikin Tow		2nd Open 4x25m Manikin Relay
1st U15 Line Throw 1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins 1st U15 100m Manikin Tow		3rd Open 200m Obstacle Relay
1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins 1st U15 100m Manikin Tow	Caitlin Robinson	1st U15 200m Individual Obstacle Race
Caitlin Robinson 1st U15 100m Manikin Tow		1st U15 Line Throw
Caiflin Robinson		1st U15 100m Manikin Carry with Fins
2nd U15 Super Lifesaver		1st U15 100m Manikin Tow
		2nd U15 Super Lifesaver
2nd U15 50m Manikin Carry		2nd U15 50m Manikin Carry
1st U16 200m Obstacle Relay		1st U16 200m Obstacle Relay
2nd U16 4x25m Manikin Relay		2nd U16 4x25m Manikin Relay

2015 SLSA Australian Pool Rescue Championships

Samantha Howe	1st Women's 16 100m Rescue Medley
	1st Women's 16 100m Manikin Carry
	1st Women's 16 50m Manikin Carry
	3rd Women's Open 50m Freestyle
	3rd Women's Open 200m Obstacle Race
Madison Howe	1st Women's 14 50m Manikin Carry
Madison Howe	1st Women's 14 50m Free with fins

2016 RLSSA Australian Pool Lifesaving Championships

	1st Women's Open 100m Rescue Medley	
Samantha Howe	1st Women's U19 100m Manikin Carry with fins	
	1st Women's U19 50m Manikin Carry - World Record	
	2nd Women's U19 200m Obstacle Race	
	Female Lifesaver of the Meet	
	1st Women's U16 100m Manikin Carry	
Madison Howe	2nd Women's U16 50m Manikin Carry	
	3rd Women's U16 200m Obstacles	

Masters Results

Victorian Masters Championships

	1st 110+ Surf Teams	1st 55+ Surf Race
Frank Christian	1st 170+ Taplin	1st 55+ Tube
	1st 50+ Board Rescue	
	1st 110+ Surf Teams	1st 50+ Tube
David Russell	3rd 200+ Beach Relay	1st 50+ Surf Race
	1st 50+ Board Rescue	3rd 150+ Taplin
	3rd 100+ Surf Teams	3rd 55+ Board
Marc Aliotti	2nd 55+ Beach Sprint	4th 55+ Surf Race
	6th 50+ Tube	1st 55+ Board Rescue
	3rd 150+ Taplin	3rd 45+ Surf teams

Mark Lethlean	1st 55+ Board Rescue	
Mark Lethean	3rd 200+ Beach Relay	
	5th 130+ Taplin	4th 80+ Surf Teams
lan Knight	3rd 50+ Tube	
	4th 50+ Surf Race	
	1st 170+ Taplin	4th 60+ Tube
Andrew Gibson	3rd 200+ Beach Relay	4th 60+ Ski
	3rd 60+ Iron	
Frank Braun	1st 45+ Tube	3rd 30+ Board Rescue
FIGHK DIGUN	1st 45+ Surf Race	
Hugh Condon	3rd 45+ Tube	
Hugh Condon	6th 45+ Surf Race	
	6th 130+ Board Teams	4th 40+ Board Rescue
Nick Clarke	4th 40+ Iron	6th 150+ Beach Relay
	2nd 40+ Board	
	3rd 130+ Ski Teams	2nd 45+ Tube
Clayton McDonald	3rd 130+ Board Teams	1st 50+ Board Rescue
	1st 170+ Taplin	
	3rd 130+ Ski Teams	3rd 30+ 2km Run
	5th 130+ Taplin	1st 30+ Iron
Hayden Rydberg	3rd 200+ Beach Relay	1st 30+ Tube
	6th 30+ Board	1st 30+ Surf Race
	2nd 80+ Surf Teams	3rd 30+ Board Rescue
Simon Merrigan	6th 150+ Beach Relay	
	6th 130+ Board Teams	6th 150+ Beach Relay
Paul Doherty	4th 45+ Board Rescue	3rd 100+ Surf Teams
	1st 50+ Iron	3rd 130+ Board Teams
	4th 50+ Tube	5th 130+ Taplin
Jon Ford	3rd 50+ Surf Race	1st 50+ Board Rescue
	3rd 130+ Ski Teams	2nd 80+ Surf Teams
Travis Cargill	4th 45+ Board Rescue	
David Austin	3rd 150+ Taplin	
Stacey Lethlean	2nd 180+ Beach relay	
•	5th 50+ 2km Run	
Michele Ford	5th 45+ Surf Race	
	2nd 180+ Beach Relay	4th 45+ Surf Race
Dana Sawyer	3rd 45+ Tube	2nd 80+ Surf Teams
	1st 45+ Board Rescue	
	2nd 180+ Beach relay	6th 50+ Beach Sprint
	1st 45+ Board Rescue	2nd 50+ Tube
Jane Starr	2nd 50+ 2km Run	3rd 50+ Board
	2nd 50+ Surf Race	2nd 80+ Surf Teams
Tara Doherty	2nd 180+ Beach relay	

Australian Masters Championships

Frank Christian	2nd 55+ Surf Race	Final 150+ Surf Teams
	1st 55+ Tube Race	Final 50+ Board Rescue
lan Knight	Final 50+ Surf Race	Final 150+ Surf Teams
Jon Ford	Final 50+ Iron man	Final 50+ Board Rescue
Frank Braun	Final 45+ Surf Race	Final 150+ Surf Teams

State Team Members

Samantha Howe (Pool and Beach) Madison Howe (Pool) Zachary Richter (Pool) Caleb Gray (Beach) Caitlin Robinson (Pool) Greta Ross (Beach)

Australian Representative Squads

2016 Australian Barras Open (RLSSA) – Samantha Howe 2016 Australian Silver Barras (U19 RLSSA) – Samantha Howe 2016 Australian Junior Barras (U16 RLSSA) - Madison Howe

Australian Representative Team

World Youth Life Saving Championships Team - Netherlands September 2016 - Samantha Howe

LSV Awards

U14 Female Water Age Group Champion - Isabella Austin U14 Male Beach Age Group Champion - Darby Hipwell

Event	Name	Result
U9 Girls Surf Teams	Famke Biesheuvel, Ella Blake, Evelyn Ford, Harriet Kogler	2 nd
U9 Girls Beach Relay	Evelyn Ford, Harriet Kogler, Keeley McMillan, Layla Romari	3 rd
U9 Girls Beach Flags	Harriet Kogler	1 st
U9 Boys Surf Teams	Charlie Allen, Maxwell Findlay, Fred Handley, Charlie Appleton	1 st
U9 Boys Beach Sprint	Alexander Northcote	1 st
U10 Boys Beach Flags	Henry Laussen	3 rd
U11 Girls Beach Relay	Giselle Northcote, Skye Scoffern, Emmylou Shannon, Indianna Stubbings	3 rd
U11 Boys Beach Flags	Luke Reynolds	2 nd
U12 Girls Belt and Reel	Bridie Hipwell, Charlotte Lillywhite	2 nd
U12 Girls Beach Sprint	Bridie Hipwell	2 nd
U12 Girls Beach Sprint	Charlotte Lillywhite	3 rd
U12 Girls Beach Relay	Bridie Hipwell, Rose Jenkins, Amelia Kogler, Charlotte Lillywhite	1 st
U12 Girls Beach Flags	Amelia Kogler	3 rd
U12 Boys Beach Relay	Andrew Callaghan, Oscar Hoskins, Riley Lovick, Ben Reynolds	2 nd
U14 Boys Beach Relay	Edward Clark, Jesse Doherty, Jacob Richardson, Liam Thornton	1 st
U14 Boys Beach Flags	Darby Hipwell	2 nd
U14 Girls Surf Board Relay	Isabella Austin, Emily Condon, Georgia Fraser-Smith	1 st
U14 Girls Surf Board Race	Isabella Austin	2 nd
U14 Girls Beach Relay	Emily Condon, Georgia Fraser-Smith, Alexandra Macaulay, Charlotte Twentyman	
U14 Girls Beach Flags	Emily Condon	3 rd
U15 Mixed 2 Person R&R	Charlotte Hoskins, Alexandra Macaulay	2 nd

Junior State Championship Results

Point Leo Swim Classic Results

4km run	Male	Female
8-11	Oscar Hoskins	
12-15	James Paton	Sacha Bennett
16+	Mark Bormanis	Amelia Hughes
2.5km Swim		
1	Sam Sheppard	Lisandra DeCarvalho
2	Mack Horton	Kendra Jewell
3	Matt Gilling	Madeleine Wood
1.2km Swim Classic		
12-18	Dean Wilson	Annabelle McPhail
19-29	Sam Sheppard	Penny Hosken
30-39	Hayden Rydberg	Lisandra DeCarvalho
40-49	Tiger Dessent	Bizzy Butterworth
50-59	Francis Christian	Barbara Smith
60-69	Chris Yencken	Maree Tuff
70+	Con Duyvestyn	Jan Cheatley

List of Members

Life Member
(*Deceased)
Barnes, Andrew
Batchelor, Richard
*Buxton, Alastair
Cahill, Murray
Caraher, Michael
Ellis (SNR), Richard
Ford, Peter
*Forster, Alan
Forsyth, John
*Forsyth, Alister
-
Gibson, Andrew
Gibson, Peter
Horwood, Brian
Horwood, John
James, Geoffrey
Jeffrey, Maxwell
Kidd, Edward
*Kinsey, Geoff
Knight, Ian
McDonald, Clayton
McKellar, Garry
*McKellar, Jill
*McKillop, Ron
Mollenkopf, Thomas
Morgenthaler, Stephen
Murray, Ronald
Randall, Garry
*Raper, Randall
*Raws, Geoff
Roberts, Donald
Rydberg, Garry
*Taylor, Peter
*Tierney, Gary
*Tierney, Graham Treadwell, Alfred
Waters, Geoffrey
Whillans, Peter
*Williams, John
Williams, Kim
Woodhouse, Robert
Active Junior
Arnott-Tan, Anwyn
Bede, Harry
Bessell, Samuel
Brooks, Kate
Cameron, Thomas
Cock, Charlotte
Cox, Lachlan
Dimase, Tom
Doherty, Joshua
Ebeyer, Jessica
Edmonds, Campbell
Ford, Nicholas
Foy, Matthew
Fraser-Smith, Duncan

Gallagher, Michaela
Gregory, Will
Heald-Cargill, Ruby
Hoskins, Ben
Howe, Samantha
Irwin, Myles
Klempfner, Hugo
Langley, Jack
Lipszyc, Romy
Lowman, Max
Machlin, Julia
Massari, Chloe
McCullagh, Beth
McDonald, Liam
Mclellan, Bailey
McNamara, Kate
Mezger, Harry
Mezger, Max Mitchell, Dan
Mitchell, Ebony
Mutchell, Ebony Mourney, Sam
Nott, Andrew
O'Hara, Sophie
Page, Emilie
Piotrowski, Jan
Potter, Zoe
Richards, Edward
Richardson, Samuel
Roach, Henry
Ross, Greta
Russell, Jemima
Shannon, Lachie
Smith, Joshua
Starr, Heidi
Swaney, Ella
Tabain, Sebastian
Thiele, Jonathon
Walker, Amelia
Walker, Georgia
Ward-Ambler, Sarah
Active Senior
Alekna, Darius
Aliotti, Kim
Aliotti, Marc
Aliotti, Tom
Ambry, Bree
Anderson, Rose
Andersson, Rayna
Appleton, Bryce
Austin, David
Blair, Matthew
Bradbrook, Peter
Braun, Frank
Brennan, Carl
Brockhurst, Tom
Brooks, Anthony
Brooks, Thomas

Brown, Martin
Brown, Mitchell
Busbridge, Paige
Cargill, Travis
Cargill, Zane
Carr, Robyn
Carr, Tony
Carson, Elisa
Cassell-Ashton, Kate
Cester, Caterina
Cester, Nathan
Charlton, Jemma
Clark, Andrew
Clark, Emily
Clarke, Harley
Clarke, Nicholas
Cook, Olivia
Dally, Angela
Dawes, Kate
Dewhurst, Amy
Dewhurst, Jack
Doherty, Paul
Doherty, Tara
Feehan, David
Fitzpatrick, Nicole
Ford, Andrew
Ford, Isabella
Ford, Jon
Ford, Michele
Forrest, Angus Forrest, Hayden
Francis, Adam
Gallagher, John
Garner, Jack
Gearing, David
Gearing, Peter
Gearing, Sarah
Golding, Karen
Gray, Caleb
Gray, Chris
Hardy, Tanaya
Hebblewhite, Augustus
Hebblewhite, Oscar
Heffernan, Tamara
Hendriks, Glenn
Hibbert, Lily
Hipwell, Greg
Hood, Vicki
Hoskins, Richard
Hough, Patrick
James, Kelly
Jones, Morgan
Kelsall, Marco
Kemp, Melinda
Laussen, Stephen
Lethlean, Abby
Lethlean, Hannah

Lethlean, Mark Lethlean, Stacey Lewis, Amber Lillycrapp, Sarah Lipszyc, Adam Machlin, Benjamin Marcus, Malcolm McCraith, Catherine McFarlane, Thomas McGuirk, Brett McKenzie, Hamish McLellan, Matilda McLellan, Mikey McLeod, Darren Merrigan, Simon Mezger, Simon Morgenthaler, Brittany Morrissy, Kym Morton, Joseph Mourney, Bruce Munro, Chris Norris, Hugo Northcote, Steven O'Hara, Andrew Pascoe, Damon Paton, Blane Pearse, Lachlan Porter, Jacob Precht, Trystan Puleio, Antonio Reeves, John Reid, Darryl Richards, Christopher Richardson, Nicholas Richter, Zachary Riseley, Jack Robinson, Lachlan Romari, Jason Royal-Hebblewhite, Michelle Rush, Joanne Russell, Kaitlin Sawyer, Dana Scoffern, Damon Scriven, Julia Shannon, Alistair Skinner, Peter Starr, Jane Summers, Dianne Thomas, Anthony Tierney, Haydn Tulloch, Jody Walker, Jack Walker, Wendy Warner, Edward Watson, Nick Welsh, Andrew

Welsh, Lucy
Welsh, Sophie
Wetzel, Jaryd
Wilkins, Danielle
Wilkins, Evie
Wilmott, Darcy
Woods, Nicholas
Wynn-Pope, Harry
Young, Harrison
Young, James
Young, William
Cadet Member
Allsopp, Abby
Andersson, Finn
Barnes, Bridget
Barr Smith, Tom Jnr
Basford, Robert
Bemelen, Harrison
Bennett, Sacha
Bessell, Charlie
Blackney, Sophie
Bowman, Riley
Brockhurst, Andrew
Cargill, Zali
Carr, Emily
Carson, Hugo
Cassell-Ashton, Charli
Cassell-Ashton, Georgia
Cester, Jack
Clark, William
Coady, Tess
Darvall, Elektra
Doherty, Ellie
Donnelly, Frederique
Ebeyer, Laura
Edmonds, Finley
Francis, Sebastian
Fraser-Smith, Rebecca
Gibson, Rebecca
Hicks, Edward
Hipwell, Connor
Howe, Madison
Howell, Kate
Jenkins, Elizabeth
Johnston, Toby
Johnston, William
Jones, Charlotte
Karayan, Sophie
Kelly, Will
Kyriacou, Oscar
Laity, Jessica
Laussen, Ella
Lempriere, Max
Machlin, Jonathan
Macpherson Smith,
Macpherson Smith, Georgia
Macpherson Smith,
Macpherson Smith, Georgia
Macpherson Smith, Georgia McDonald, Benjamin

L

Moloney, Ella
Morgenthaler, Ky
Morton, Matthew
Mourney, Max
Nash, Hugo
Neal, Lily
Noxon, Felix
Paton, James
Ponsford, Fraser
Potter, Jack
Pound, Olivia
Reid, Hailey
Roberts, Bridget
Robinson, Caitlin
Robinson, Kate
Ross, Amelia
Ross, Hudson
Ross, Paige
Ruckwood, Billee
Shannon, Isabella
Shepherd, Archie
Shepherd, Isabel
Shepherd, Miles
Solomon, Charlie
Steele, Thomas
Stubbings, Harry
Sutherland, Eloise
Sutherland, Thomas
Swaney, Lachlan
Tabain, Gabriella
Thomas, Hannah
Tobias-Hoyle, Benjamin
Usatoff, Matthew
van de Merwe, Max
Walsh, Emily
Ward-Ambler, Nick
Warner, Sam
Welsh, Callum
Whiter, Sarah
Whitford, Aaron
Wolton, Matilda
Woods, Bodhi
Wynn-Pope, Hamish
Long Service
Brawn, Tamara-Leigh
Ellis, Richard
Garner, Simone
Gooding, Khali
Johnstone, Natalie
Laurence, Dayna
Munro, Simone
Russell, David
Tierney, Mark
Treadwell, Luke
Treadwell, Michael
Williams, Anthony
Reserve Active
Bunting-Frame, Matthew

Christian, Frank
Condon, Hugh
Rydberg, Hayden
Associate
Ablett, Timothy
Alekna, Nicola
Anderson, Joanna
Andersson, Robert
Archer, Jill
Archibald, Chris
Arnott, Wesley
Ashby, Margaret
Baillieu, Jane
Ball, Kevin
Barnes, Sandra
Barry, Paul
Beck, Justine
Bede, Vanessa
Bell, Simon
Bennett, Andrew
Bessell, Daniel
Biesheuvel, Willem
Blackwell, Jacqueline
Blain-Bartle, Fiona
Blythe, James
Blythe, Miffany
Bounds, Alan
Braithwaite, Peter
Brancatisano, Mark
Brookes, Rowan
Brown, Sophie
Brown, Stephen
Buchanan, Craig
Burchartz, Sven
Burgess, Daina
Burley, Kate
Button, Lisa
Byron, Kerry
Callaghan, Mark
Campbell, Amelia
Cantwell-Cargill, Lisa
Carne, Peter
Carter, Paul
Carter, Wendy
Cassell, Iris
Catley, Nicola
Cester, Mark
Cester, Roberta
Chambers, Kristina
Chapman, Belinda
Chatfield, Simon
Cheong, Jeanie
Clancy, Elizabeth
Clark, Rowan
Clarke, Chris
Clarke, Debbie
Clarke, Sharyn
Clarke, Warren

Clifford, Gregory
Clifford, Martin
Clifford, Valerie
Collings, Sarah
Collingwood, Kate
Collingwood, Stewart
Collins, Sheila
Connor, Rachel
Crothers, Grant
Cullen, Julie
D'Amico, Melissa
Darvall, Jo
Davenport, Clyde
Davenport, Deborah
Davenport, Elisabeth
Davenport, Lauren
Davenport, Lucy
Davey, Simon
Davey, Wendy
Davies, Michael
Davis, Deanne
Davis, Rebecca
Dawes, Kynan
De Fazio, Tamie
Dixon, Leila
Dixon, Roderick
Douglas, Andrea
Douglas, Jody
Doye, Darren
Drake, Kenneth
Dunlop, Robert
Edmonds, Amber
Edmonds, William
Ellery, Andrea
Ellery, Andrew
Elliott, Caroline
Ellison-Whyte, Sukanya
Enders, Grant
Erez, Dror
Ewert, Geoffrey
Falcon, Hugh
Fennessy, Georgia
Findlay, Peter
Fisher, Sally
Fitzgerald, Suzanne
Ford, Fiona
Forrest, Melissa
Forrest, Peter
Fortuyn, Jeffrey
Francis, Lucinda
Fraser-Smith, Duncan
Fraser-Smith, Lisa
Fredrickson, Fiona
Frost, Shane
Garner, Dianne
Garner, Katrina
Garner, Peter
Gearing, Julie
<u> </u>

George, Alexandra
Glen, Emily
Glen, Fiona
Glen, Katy
Gluyas, Sally
Goode, Melissa
Gorman, Renee
Green, Jack
Greenwood-Smith,
Catherine
Grogan, Phillippa
Hall, Jessica
Hamersfeld, Brian
Hamersfeld, Natalie
Handley, Wendy
Hansen, Louise
Hargrave, Greg
Harrison, Melinda
Hartley, Nina
Hartog, Philip
Hatch, Lauren
Heffernan, Jodi
Hellmann, Wolfgang
Hicks, Janet
Hicks, Paul-Thomas
Hipwell, Trina
Hockings, Georgie
Horwood, Ross
Houlihan, Christine
Howard, Narelle
Howarth, Elodie
Hudson, Matt
Huett, Lisa
Liukan Desialla
Hulyer, Danielle
Humphery-Smith, Derek
Humphery-Smith, Derek Hunt, Georgina
Humphery-Smith, Derek Hunt, Georgina Hunt, Samuel
Humphery-Smith, Derek Hunt, Georgina Hunt, Samuel Hyatt, Sally
Humphery-Smith, Derek Hunt, Georgina Hunt, Samuel
Humphery-Smith, Derek Hunt, Georgina Hunt, Samuel Hyatt, Sally
Humphery-Smith, Derek Hunt, Georgina Hunt, Samuel Hyatt, Sally Hyatt, Vladislav
Humphery-Smith, Derek Hunt, Georgina Hunt, Samuel Hyatt, Sally Hyatt, Vladislav Hynes, Craig
Humphery-Smith, Derek Hunt, Georgina Hunt, Samuel Hyatt, Sally Hyatt, Vladislav Hynes, Craig Irwin, Amanda Irwin, Warwick
Humphery-Smith, Derek Hunt, Georgina Hunt, Samuel Hyatt, Sally Hyatt, Vladislav Hynes, Craig Irwin, Amanda Irwin, Warwick Jamison, Cameron
Humphery-Smith, Derek Hunt, Georgina Hunt, Samuel Hyatt, Sally Hyatt, Vladislav Hynes, Craig Irwin, Amanda Irwin, Warwick Jamison, Cameron Jenkins, John
Humphery-Smith, Derek Hunt, Georgina Hunt, Samuel Hyatt, Sally Hyatt, Vladislav Hynes, Craig Irwin, Amanda Irwin, Warwick Jamison, Cameron Jenkins, John Johnston, Mark
Humphery-Smith, Derek Hunt, Georgina Hunt, Samuel Hyatt, Sally Hyatt, Vladislav Hynes, Craig Irwin, Amanda Irwin, Warwick Jamison, Cameron Jenkins, John Johnston, Mark Johnston, Tanja
Humphery-Smith, Derek Hunt, Georgina Hunt, Samuel Hyatt, Sally Hyatt, Vladislav Hynes, Craig Irwin, Amanda Irwin, Warwick Jamison, Cameron Jenkins, John Johnston, Mark Johnston, Tanja Johnstone, Chris
Humphery-Smith, Derek Hunt, Georgina Hunt, Samuel Hyatt, Sally Hyatt, Vladislav Hynes, Craig Irwin, Amanda Irwin, Warwick Jamison, Cameron Jenkins, John Johnston, Mark Johnston, Tanja Johnstone, Chris Johnstone, Irene
Humphery-Smith, Derek Hunt, Georgina Hunt, Samuel Hyatt, Sally Hyatt, Vladislav Hynes, Craig Irwin, Amanda Irwin, Warwick Jamison, Cameron Jenkins, John Johnston, Cameron Jenkins, John Johnston, Cameron Johnston, Cameron Johnston, Cameron Johnston, Cameron Johnston, Cameron Johnston, Mark
Humphery-Smith, Derek Hunt, Georgina Hunt, Samuel Hyatt, Sally Hyatt, Vladislav Hynes, Craig Irwin, Amanda Irwin, Warwick Jamison, Cameron Jenkins, John Johnston, Cameron Johnston, Cameron Johnston, Cameron Johnston, Cameron Johnston, Cameron Johnston, Cameron Johnston, Cameron Johnstone, Camero Johnstone, Irene Johnstone, Katie Johnstone, Samuel
Humphery-Smith, DerekHunt, GeorginaHunt, SamuelHyatt, SallyHyatt, VladislavHynes, CraigIrwin, AmandaIrwin, WarwickJamison, CameronJenkins, JohnJohnston, MarkJohnston, TanjaJohnstone, IreneJohnstone, IreneJohnstone, SamuelJones, Elizabeth
Humphery-Smith, DerekHunt, GeorginaHunt, SamuelHyatt, SallyHyatt, VladislavHynes, CraigIrwin, AmandaIrwin, WarwickJamison, CameronJenkins, JohnJohnston, MarkJohnston, TanjaJohnstone, ChrisJohnstone, IreneJohnstone, SamuelJones, ElizabethJones, Matthew
Humphery-Smith, Derek Hunt, Georgina Hunt, Samuel Hyatt, Sally Hyatt, Vladislav Hynes, Craig Irwin, Amanda Irwin, Amanda Irwin, Warwick Jamison, Cameron Janison, Cameron Johnston, Cameron Johnston, Cameron Johnston, Cameron Johnston, Cameron Johnston, Cameron Johnston, Cameron Johnston, Cameron Johnstone, Chris Johnstone, Irene Johnstone, Katie Johnstone, Samuel Jones, Elizabeth
Humphery-Smith, DerekHunt, GeorginaHunt, SamuelHyatt, SallyHyatt, VladislavHynes, CraigIrwin, AmandaIrwin, WarwickJamison, CameronJenkins, JohnJohnston, MarkJohnston, TanjaJohnstone, ChrisJohnstone, IreneJohnstone, SamuelJones, ElizabethJones, Matthew
Humphery-Smith, Derek Hunt, Georgina Hunt, Samuel Hyatt, Sally Hyatt, Vladislav Hynes, Craig Irwin, Amanda Irwin, Warwick Jamison, Cameron Jenkins, John Johnston, Cameron Jenkins, John Johnston, Mark Johnston, Mark Johnston, Tanja Johnstone, Chris Johnstone, Irene Johnstone, Irene Johnstone, Samuel Jones, Elizabeth Jones, Matthew Jones, Paul
Humphery-Smith, Derek Hunt, Georgina Hunt, Samuel Hyatt, Sally Hyatt, Vladislav Hynes, Craig Irwin, Amanda Irwin, Warwick Jamison, Cameron Jenkins, John Johnston, Cameron Jenkins, John Johnston, Mark Johnston, Mark Johnston, Tanja Johnstone, Chris Johnstone, Irene Johnstone, Irene Johnstone, Samuel Jones, Elizabeth Jones, Matthew Jones, Paul Joy, Ian
Humphery-Smith, Derek Hunt, Georgina Hunt, Samuel Hyatt, Sally Hyatt, Vladislav Hynes, Craig Irwin, Amanda Irwin, Warwick Jamison, Cameron Jenkins, John Johnston, Cameron Jenkins, John Johnston, Cameron Jenkins, John Johnston, Cameron Jenkins, John Johnston, Cameron Johnston, Cameron Johnston, Cameron Johnston, Cameron Johnston, Cameron Johnstone, Chris Johnstone, Irene Johnstone, Katie Johnstone, Samuel Jones, Elizabeth Jones, Matthew Jones, Paul Joy, Ian Kay, Sarah Keenan, Timothy
Humphery-Smith, Derek Hunt, Georgina Hunt, Samuel Hyatt, Sally Hyatt, Vladislav Hynes, Craig Irwin, Amanda Irwin, Warwick Jamison, Cameron Jenkins, John Johnston, Cameron Jenkins, John Johnston, Mark Johnstone, Mark Johnstone, Chris Johnstone, Irene Johnstone, Irene Johnstone, Katie Johnstone, Samuel Jones, Elizabeth Jones, Baul Jones, Paul Jones, Paul Joy, Ian Kay, Sarah Keenan, Timothy Kidd, Heather
Humphery-Smith, Derek Hunt, Georgina Hunt, Samuel Hyatt, Sally Hyatt, Vladislav Hynes, Craig Irwin, Amanda Irwin, Warwick Jamison, Cameron Jenkins, John Johnston, Cameron Jenkins, John Johnston, Mark Johnstone, Chris Johnstone, Chris Johnstone, Irene Johnstone, Katie Johnstone, Samuel Jones, Elizabeth Jones, Paul Jones, Paul Joy, Ian Kay, Sarah Keenan, Timothy

King, Robin
King, Sue
Kogler, Daniel
Kogler, Thea
Kottek, Wilga
Kyriacou, Adam
Kyriacou, Leiza
Lafleur, Bibi
Lafleur, Derick
Laidlaw, Stephanie
Laidlaw-Wilkins, Fiona
Laity, Kim
Laity, Mark
Lally, Kate
Lane, Daniel
Lane, Yvet-Renee
Langdon, Tim
Langley, Larissa
Larobina, Amanda
Larobina, Marco
Latchford, Prudence
Leach, Fiona Leahy, Judith
Lebeau, Arthur
Leeton, Susan
Lemire-Guevin, Pascal
Lempriere, Kristine
Leonard, Tina
Lew, Evelyn
Lewis, Debra
Lightfoot, Jessica
Lillywhite, David
Lillywhite, Karen
Limpens, Mark
Limpens, Tracey
Lindeman, Jason
Lindeman, Kim
Lionnet, Donna
Long, Jodie
Longwill, Dee
Lowden, Kevin
Lowden, Tracey
MacGowan, Stewart
Machlin, Rosalie
Maclaren, Gavin
Macpherson Smith,
Timothy Madden, Sara
Maher, Anthony
Main, Lisa
Mair, Catherine
Mansour, Andrew
Marks, Sally
Marmo, Michelle
Martyn, Penelope
Mason, Sarah-Jo
McCraith, Stuart
McCulloch, Sharon
McKinnon, Matthew

McLean, Kythe
McLeish, Lou
McLeod, Kerrie
McMillan, Brendan
Mereszko, Joanne
Mereszko, Peter
Merrigan, Sarah
Meyer, Susan
Mezger, Anna
Miles, Lance
Mollenkopf, Brooke
Moloney, Troy
Morgan, Vanessa
Morris, Tanya
Munro, Fiona
Murdoch, Fiona
Murray, Richard
Murray, Tarena
Myburgh, John
Nathan, Aviva
Neal, David
Neill, Helen
Neville-Smith, James
Nicholls, Sarah
Nikakis, Andrew
Nikakis, Georgie
Nott, Vicki
Noxon, Justin
O'Connor, Tim
Oddie, Sue
Ogilvie, Brooke
Ogilvie, Nicholas
O'Neil, Sophie
Oost, Gretha
O'Shaughnessy, Julia
Page, Patrick
Pallozzi, Doris
Patterson, Isabella
Perry, Ben
Perry, Felicity
Perry, Lee
Poolman, Savannah
Porter, Virginia
Potter, Jamie
Potter, Sally
Price, Cameron
Price, James
Radojkovic, Andrew
Raudys, Leon
Redlich, Adrian
Redlich, Christina
Redlich, Robert
Reeves, Judith
Reid, David
Reid, Matt
Reith, Simon
Renkin, Seri
Reynolds, Timothy
·

Richardson, Rachel Riggall, William Riseley, Brendan Roach, Amanda Roach, Stephen Robinson, Diane Robinson, Kenneth Robinson, Mark
Riseley, Brendan Roach, Amanda Roach, Stephen Robinson, Diane Robinson, Kenneth
Riseley, Brendan Roach, Amanda Roach, Stephen Robinson, Diane Robinson, Kenneth
Roach, Amanda Roach, Stephen Robinson, Diane Robinson, Kenneth
Roach, Stephen Robinson, Diane Robinson, Kenneth
Robinson, Diane Robinson, Kenneth
Robinson, Kenneth
Robinson, Mark
,
Ross, Ashley
Ross, Fraser
Ross, Odette
Rowley, Martin
Ruschin, Julia
Russell, Peter
Russell, Sharon
Russo, Adam
Rydberg, Christine
Samson Piniata, Piniata
Schultz, Rebecca
Scoffern, Felicity
Scorpo, Sarah
Searle, Brian
Sedgley, Kate
Senior, Jayne
Seymour, Catherine
Shannon, Ian
Shannon, Susan
Shannon, Tanya
Shepherd, Sarah
Shoppee, Joanne
Slater, Bronwen
Slaviero, Dean
Slavin, Cassie
Smythe, David
Smythe, Suzanne
Spooner, Carolynne
Steele, Anna
Steele, Raymond
Steele, Raymond
Stern, Kate
Stigter, Elizabeth
Strauss, Christian
Strauss, Kellie
Stubbings, Gowan
Sullivan, Susie
Sutherland, Gregory
Tabain, Isabelle
Tabain, Nik
Tabain, Victoria
Talbot, Daryl
Tan, Meileen
Taylor, Alison
Taylor, Judith
Taylor-Price, Pir
Thornton, Deirdre
Tierney, Louise
Tilley, Matt
Tobias, Tracey
····, ···· · ,

Townshend, Karen
Treadwell, Anne
Tucker, Nicola
Turnbull, Annelies
Twentyman, Craig
Upton, Claire
Usatoff, Catherine
Usatoff, Val
van den Boom, Daniel
Vinson, Andrew
Vinson, Aretha
Visser, Annalies
Walker, Graham
Warby, Alan
Ward, Louise
Ward-Ambler, Ian
Ward-Ambler, Penelope
Waters, Brett
Waters, Donna
Weinman, Adrian
Wetenhall, Peter
Wheelahan, Justin
Whiter, Jane
Whiter, Richard
Whittaker, Georgina
Wiedemeyer, Roy
Wiendl, Peter
Williams, Janet
Williams, Jennifer
Williams, Sandra
Windle, Catherine
Wolfe, Bryce
Wolfe, Leanne
Wood, Alison
Woods, Elisa
Woodward, Corinne
Junior Activity Member
Potter, Max
Robinson, Luke
Samson Piniata, Sam
Ablett, Luke
Ablett, Zoe
Alekna, Max
Alekna, Zoe
Alexander, Angus
Allan, Charlie
Allan, Jack
Anderson, Lara
Andersson, Nyah
Angelo, Chloe
Angelo, Georgia
Appleton, Charlie
Archibald, Benjamin
Archibald, Felix
Archibald, Hugo
Arnott-Tan, Anshan
Arnott-Tan, Antuan
Ashby, Charlotte

Ashby, Jessica
Austin, Cameron
Austin, Isabella
Baillieu, Emmy
Baillieu, Will
Ball, Ben
Ball, Jack
Ball, Sam
Barnes, Ingrid
Barry, Tiarni
Bayliss, Isabel
Bede, Frederick
Bede, Rupert
Bennett, Anouk
Bennett, Hugo
Bessell, Emilie
Biesheuvel, Famke
Biesheuvel, Mila
Black, Daisy
Black, Lucy
Blain-Bartle, Lincoln
Blain-Bartle, Spencer
Blake, Ella
Blythe, Arthur
Bogdan, Nicholas
Bogdan, Olivia
Boland, Tayne
Boyd-Bell, Angus
Brancatisano, Hugo
Branoadoano, mago
Brancatisano, Rupert
Brancatisano, Rupert Brockhurst, Jack
Brancatisano, Rupert Brockhurst, Jack Brockhurst, Lachlan
Brancatisano, Rupert Brockhurst, Jack Brockhurst, Lachlan Brown, Angus
Brancatisano, Rupert Brockhurst, Jack Brockhurst, Lachlan Brown, Angus Burchartz, Luca
Brancatisano, Rupert Brockhurst, Jack Brockhurst, Lachlan Brown, Angus Burchartz, Luca Burchartz, Seth
Brancatisano, Rupert Brockhurst, Jack Brockhurst, Lachlan Brown, Angus Burchartz, Luca Burchartz, Seth Burley, Ned
Brancatisano, Rupert Brockhurst, Jack Brockhurst, Lachlan Brown, Angus Burchartz, Luca Burchartz, Seth Burley, Ned Burlon, Bayley
Brancatisano, Rupert Brockhurst, Jack Brockhurst, Lachlan Brown, Angus Burchartz, Luca Burchartz, Seth Burley, Ned Burley, Ned Burton, Bayley Burton, Logan
Brancatisano, Rupert Brockhurst, Jack Brockhurst, Lachlan Brown, Angus Burchartz, Luca Burchartz, Seth Burley, Ned Burton, Bayley Burton, Logan Callaghan, Andrew
Brancatisano, Rupert Brockhurst, Jack Brockhurst, Lachlan Brown, Angus Burchartz, Luca Burchartz, Seth Burley, Ned Burton, Bayley Burton, Logan Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Matthew
Brancatisano, Rupert Brockhurst, Jack Brockhurst, Lachlan Brown, Angus Burchartz, Luca Burchartz, Seth Burley, Ned Burton, Bayley Burton, Logan Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Matthew Callaghan, Nicholas
Brancatisano, Rupert Brockhurst, Jack Brockhurst, Lachlan Brown, Angus Burchartz, Luca Burchartz, Seth Burley, Ned Burton, Bayley Burton, Logan Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Matthew Callaghan, Nicholas Callahan, Alicia
Brancatisano, Rupert Brockhurst, Jack Brockhurst, Lachlan Brown, Angus Burchartz, Luca Burchartz, Seth Burley, Ned Burton, Bayley Burton, Logan Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Matthew Callaghan, Nicholas Callahan, Alicia Callahan, Jasmine
Brancatisano, Rupert Brockhurst, Jack Brockhurst, Lachlan Brown, Angus Burchartz, Luca Burchartz, Seth Burley, Ned Burton, Bayley Burton, Logan Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Matthew Callaghan, Nicholas Callahan, Alicia Callahan, Jasmine Campbell, Lucy
Brancatisano, Rupert Brockhurst, Jack Brockhurst, Lachlan Brown, Angus Burchartz, Luca Burchartz, Seth Burton, Bayley Burton, Bayley Burton, Logan Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Matthew Callaghan, Nicholas Callahan, Alicia Callahan, Jasmine Campbell, Lucy Carne, Isabelle
Brancatisano, Rupert Brockhurst, Jack Brockhurst, Lachlan Brown, Angus Burchartz, Luca Burchartz, Seth Burley, Ned Burton, Bayley Burton, Logan Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Matthew Callaghan, Nicholas Callahan, Alicia Callahan, Jasmine Campbell, Lucy Carne, Isabelle Carne, Mia
Brancatisano, Rupert Brockhurst, Jack Brockhurst, Lachlan Brown, Angus Burchartz, Luca Burchartz, Seth Burley, Ned Burton, Bayley Burton, Logan Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Matthew Callaghan, Nicholas Callahan, Alicia Callahan, Jasmine Campbell, Lucy Carne, Isabelle Carne, Mia Carr, Vanessa
Brancatisano, Rupert Brockhurst, Jack Brockhurst, Lachlan Brown, Angus Burchartz, Luca Burchartz, Seth Burley, Ned Burton, Bayley Burton, Logan Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Matthew Callaghan, Nicholas Callahan, Alicia Callahan, Jasmine Campbell, Lucy Carne, Isabelle Carne, Mia
Brancatisano, Rupert Brockhurst, Jack Brockhurst, Lachlan Brown, Angus Burchartz, Luca Burchartz, Seth Burley, Ned Burton, Bayley Burton, Logan Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Matthew Callaghan, Nicholas Callahan, Alicia Callahan, Jasmine Campbell, Lucy Carne, Isabelle Carne, Mia Carr, Vanessa
Brancatisano, Rupert Brockhurst, Jack Brockhurst, Lachlan Brown, Angus Burchartz, Luca Burchartz, Seth Burley, Ned Burton, Bayley Burton, Logan Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Matthew Callaghan, Nicholas Callahan, Alicia Callahan, Jasmine Callahan, Jasmine Campbell, Lucy Carne, Isabelle Carne, Mia Carr, Vanessa Carter, Jack
Brancatisano, Rupert Brockhurst, Jack Brockhurst, Lachlan Brown, Angus Burchartz, Luca Burchartz, Seth Burley, Ned Burton, Bayley Burton, Logan Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Matthew Callaghan, Nicholas Callahan, Alicia Callahan, Jasmine Campbell, Lucy Carne, Isabelle Carne, Mia Carr, Vanessa Carter, Jack Carter, Katharine
Brancatisano, Rupert Brockhurst, Jack Brockhurst, Lachlan Brown, Angus Burchartz, Luca Burchartz, Seth Burley, Ned Burton, Bayley Burton, Logan Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Matthew Callaghan, Matthew Callaghan, Nicholas Callahan, Alicia Callahan, Jasmine Campbell, Lucy Carne, Isabelle Carne, Mia Carr, Vanessa Carter, Jack Carter, Katharine Cester, Hannah
Brancatisano, Rupert Brockhurst, Jack Brockhurst, Lachlan Brown, Angus Burchartz, Luca Burchartz, Luca Burton, Eayley Burton, Bayley Burton, Logan Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Matthew Callaghan, Nicholas Callahan, Jasmine Callahan, Jasmine Callahan, Jasmine Carne, Isabelle Carne, Isabelle Carne, Mia Carr, Vanessa Carter, Jack Carter, Katharine Cester, Hannah Chapman, Grace Chapman, Jack
Brancatisano, Rupert Brockhurst, Jack Brockhurst, Lachlan Brown, Angus Burchartz, Luca Burchartz, Seth Burley, Ned Burton, Bayley Burton, Logan Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Matthew Callaghan, Nicholas Callahan, Jack Carne, Isabelle Carne, Isabelle Carne, Mia Carr, Vanessa Carter, Jack Carter, Katharine Cester, Hannah Chapman, Grace Chapman, Jack chapman, Luke
Brancatisano, Rupert Brockhurst, Jack Brockhurst, Lachlan Brown, Angus Burchartz, Luca Burchartz, Seth Burley, Ned Burton, Bayley Burton, Logan Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Matthew Callaghan, Nicholas Callahan, Jasmine Callahan, Jasmine Campbell, Lucy Carne, Isabelle Carne, Mia Carre, Mia Carre, Vanessa Carter, Jack Carter, Katharine Cester, Hannah Chapman, Grace Chapman, Luke Chapman, William
Brancatisano, Rupert Brockhurst, Jack Brockhurst, Lachlan Brown, Angus Burchartz, Luca Burchartz, Luca Burchartz, Seth Burley, Ned Burton, Bayley Burton, Logan Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Matthew Callaghan, Matthew Callaghan, Nicholas Callahan, Jasmine Callahan, Jasmine Callahan, Jasmine Campbell, Lucy Carne, Isabelle Carne, Mia Carr, Vanessa Carter, Jack Carter, Katharine Cester, Hannah Chapman, Grace Chapman, Luke Chapman, William
Brancatisano, Rupert Brockhurst, Jack Brockhurst, Lachlan Brown, Angus Burchartz, Luca Burchartz, Seth Burley, Ned Burton, Bayley Burton, Logan Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Matthew Callaghan, Matthew Callaghan, Nicholas Callahan, Jach Callahan, Jasmine Campbell, Lucy Carne, Isabelle Carne, Mia Carr, Vanessa Carter, Jack Carter, Katharine Cester, Hannah Chapman, Grace Chapman, Jack chapman, Luke Chapman, William Chatfield, Saskia Clark, Edward
Brancatisano, Rupert Brockhurst, Jack Brockhurst, Lachlan Brown, Angus Burchartz, Luca Burchartz, Luca Burchartz, Seth Burley, Ned Burton, Bayley Burton, Logan Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Andrew Callaghan, Matthew Callaghan, Matthew Callaghan, Nicholas Callahan, Jasmine Callahan, Jasmine Callahan, Jasmine Campbell, Lucy Carne, Isabelle Carne, Mia Carr, Vanessa Carter, Jack Carter, Katharine Cester, Hannah Chapman, Grace Chapman, Luke Chapman, William

Clark, Stephanie
Clarke, Anouk
Clarke, Brynee
Clarke, Keely
Clarke, Nathaniel
Clifford, Alice
Clifford, George
Clifford, Liam
Clifford, Luke
Clifford, Mackenzie
Clifford, Oliver
Coles, Archer
Coles, Lola
Coles, Zarabelle
Collings, Jemima
Collings, Oscar
Collingwood, Heidi
Collingwood, Joe
Collingwood, Sam
Collins, Finn
Condon, Emily
Crosby, Jayden
Crothers, Sasha
Cullen, Darcy
Cullen, Sascha
Darvall, Mixie
Davey, Emily
Davey, Sienna
Davey, Tom
Davies, Harry
Davis, Angus
Davis, Grace
Dawes, Hugh
Dawes, Lilly
Dawes, Sienna
De Fazio, Charlie
Dixon, Lola
Dixon, Orlando Dixon, Poppy
Doak, Max Doak, Sam
Doherty, Jesse
Douglas, Lily
Douglas, Ruby
Doye, Harry
Drake, Helena
Dunlop, Nicholas
Edmonds, Honor
Edmonds, Kipling
Eggleston, Anna
Eggleston, Lucy
Ellery, Angus
Enders, Charlie
Enders, Lily
Enders, Miles
Erez, Benjamin
Erez, Sam
Falcon, Francesca
·

Feehan, ElizabethFindlay, CampbellFindlay, EdwardFindlay, MaxwellFindlay, ThomasFoley, MiettaFord, EvelynFord, EvelynForrest, BridgetForrest, EmilyFortuyn, AvaFortuyn, JosephineFrancis, IndiaFraser-Smith, GeorgiaFrost, CooperFrost, MikaylaGallagher, ArchieGallagher, MiaGeiss, AmeliaGlen, AliceGolding, GraceGolding, StellaGraham, IvyGraham, MadeleineGreen, GabrielleGreen, CabrielleGreen, CabrielleHamersfeld, ZacHandley, FredHandley, FredHandley, GraceHargrave, OliviaHarris, MerrynHartley, JessicaHeeth, CharlotteHelfernan, LucasHellmann, KasperHellmann, MiettaHicks, CharlesHicks, YasminHiggins, LiamHiggins, MatildeHipwell, DarbyHockings, AliceHockings, HollyHockings, HollyHockings, LilyHodgkins, Eva
Findlay, EdwardFindlay, MaxwellFindlay, ThomasFoley, MiettaFord, EvelynFord, EvelynFord, HarveyForrest, BridgetForrest, EmilyFortuyn, AvaFortuyn, JosephineFrancis, IndiaFraser-Smith, GeorgiaFrost, CooperFrost, MikaylaGallagher, ArchieGallagher, MiaGeiss, AmeliaGlen, AliceGolding, GraceGolding, StellaGraham, IvyGraham, MadeleineGreen, AdenGreen, CabrielleGreene, LucyHamersfeld, AmberHamersfeld, ZacHandley, FredHandley, FredHandley, FredHandley, FredHandley, GraceHeilmann, KasperHellmann, KasperHellmann, MeittaHicks, CharlesHicks, YasminHiggins, LiamHiggins, MatildeHipwell, DarbyHockings, HollyHockings, LilyHodgkins, Eva
Findlay, EdwardFindlay, MaxwellFindlay, ThomasFoley, MiettaFord, EvelynFord, EvelynFord, HarveyForrest, BridgetForrest, EmilyFortuyn, AvaFortuyn, JosephineFrancis, IndiaFraser-Smith, GeorgiaFrost, CooperFrost, MikaylaGallagher, ArchieGallagher, MiaGeiss, AmeliaGlen, AliceGolding, GraceGolding, StellaGraham, IvyGraham, MadeleineGreen, AdenGreen, CabrielleGreene, LucyHamersfeld, AmberHamersfeld, ZacHandley, FredHandley, FredHandley, FredHandley, FredHandley, GraceHeilmann, KasperHellmann, KasperHellmann, MeittaHicks, CharlesHicks, YasminHiggins, LiamHiggins, MatildeHipwell, DarbyHockings, HollyHockings, LilyHodgkins, Eva
Findlay, MaxwellFindlay, ThomasFoley, MiettaFord, EvelynFord, HarveyForrest, BridgetForrest, EmilyFortuyn, AvaFortuyn, JosephineFrancis, IndiaFraser-Smith, GeorgiaFrost, CooperFrost, MikaylaGallagher, ArchieGallagher, MiaGeiss, AmeliaGlen, AliceGolding, GraceGolding, StellaGraham, IvyGraham, MadeleineGreen, AdenGreene, LucyHamersfeld, AmberHamersfeld, ChloeHamersfeld, ZacHandley, FredHandley, FredHandley, FredHarris, MerrynHartley, JessicaHeath, CharlotteHelfmann, KasperHellmann, MeittaHicks, CharlesHicks, YasminHiggins, LiamHiggins, MatildeHipwell, DarbyHockings, HollyHockings, LilyHodgkins, Eva
Findlay, ThomasFoley, MiettaFord, EvelynFord, HarveyForrest, BridgetForrest, EmilyFortuyn, AvaFortuyn, JosephineFrancis, IndiaFraser-Smith, GeorgiaFrost, CooperFrost, MikaylaGallagher, ArchieGallagher, MiaGeiss, AmeliaGlen, AliceGolding, GraceGolding, StellaGraham, IvyGraham, MadeleineGreen, AdenGreene, LucyHamersfeld, AmberHamersfeld, ZacHandley, FredHandley, FredHandley, FredHartis, MerrynHartley, JessicaHeath, CharlotteHeffernan, LucasHellmann, KasperHellmann, MattaHicks, CharlesHicks, YasminHiggins, MatildeHipwell, BridieHipwell, BridieHipwell, Stella
Foley, MiettaFord, EvelynFord, HarveyForrest, BridgetForrest, EmilyFortuyn, AvaFortuyn, JosephineFrancis, IndiaFraser-Smith, GeorgiaFrost, CooperFrost, MikaylaGallagher, ArchieGallagher, MiaGeiss, AmeliaGlen, AliceGolding, GraceGolding, StellaGraham, IvyGraham, MadeleineGray, HolleeGreen, AdenGreen, CabrielleGreen, CabrielleGreen, CabrielleGraceHamersfeld, AmberHamersfeld, ZacHandley, FredHandley, FredHandley, FredHandley, GraceHarris, MerrynHartley, JessicaHeath, CharlotteHelffernan, LucasHellmann, KasperHellmann, KasperHellmann, KasperHellmann, MatilaeHicks, YasminHiggins, LiamHiggins, LiamHiggins, HollyHockings, HollyHockings, HollyHockings, LilyHodgkins, Eva
Ford, EvelynFord, HarveyForrest, BridgetForrest, EmilyFortuyn, AvaFortuyn, JosephineFrancis, IndiaFraser-Smith, GeorgiaFrost, CooperFrost, MikaylaGallagher, ArchieGallagher, ArchieGolding, GraceGolding, StellaGraham, IvyGraham, MadeleineGreen, AdenGreen, GabrielleGreen, ChloeHamersfeld, AmberHamersfeld, ZacHandley, FredHandley, FredHandley, FredHarris, MerrynHartley, JessicaHeath, CharlotteHelfrennan, LucasHellmann, KasperHellmann, KasperHellmann, KasperHeilmann, KasperHellmann, KasperHellmann, KasperHellmann, KasperHellmann, KasperHellmann, KasperHellmann, KasperHockings, LilyHockings, HollyHockings, LilyHodgkins, Eva
Ford, HarveyForrest, BridgetForrest, EmilyFortuyn, AvaFortuyn, JosephineFrancis, IndiaFraser-Smith, GeorgiaFrost, CooperFrost, MikaylaGallagher, ArchieGallagher, ArchieGolding, GraceGolding, StellaGraham, IvyGraham, MadeleineGreen, AdenGreen, GabrielleGreene, LucyHamersfeld, AmberHamersfeld, ChloeHamersfeld, ZacHandley, FredHandley, FredHarris, MerrynHartley, JessicaHeath, CharlotteHelfmann, KasperHellmann, KasperHellmann, MaittaHicks, YasminHiggins, LiamHiggins, LiamHiggins, HollyHockings, AliceHockings, LilyHodgkins, Eva
Forrest, Bridget Forrest, Emily Fortuyn, Ava Fortuyn, Josephine Francis, India Fraser-Smith, Georgia Frost, Cooper Frost, Mikayla Gallagher, Archie Gallagher, Archie Gallagher, Mia Geiss, Amelia Glen, Alice Golding, Grace Golding, Stella Graham, Ivy Graham, Madeleine Gray, Hollee Green, Aden Green, Gabrielle Green, Aden Green, Gabrielle Greene, Lucy Hamersfeld, Amber Hamersfeld, Chloe Hamersfeld, Zac Handley, Fred Handley, Fred Handley, Fred Handley, Fred Handley, Fred Handley, Fred Hantley, Jessica Heath, Charlotte Heffernan, Lucas Hellmann, Kasper Hellmann, Mietta Hicks, Charles Hicks, Yasmin Higgins, Liam Higgins, Liam Higgins, Liam Higwell, Darby Hockings, Alice Hockings, Holly Hockings, Lily Hodgkins, Eva
Forrest, EmilyFortuyn, AvaFortuyn, JosephineFrancis, IndiaFraser-Smith, GeorgiaFrost, CooperFrost, MikaylaGallagher, ArchieGallagher, MiaGeiss, AmeliaGlen, AliceGolding, GraceGolding, StellaGraham, IvyGraham, MadeleineGreen, AdenGreen, GabrielleGreene, LucyHamersfeld, AmberHamersfeld, ChloeHamersfeld, ZacHandley, FredHandley, FredHartis, MerrynHartley, JessicaHeath, CharlotteHeffernan, LucasHellmann, KasperHellmann, MeittaHicks, CharlesHicks, YasminHiggins, LiamHiggins, MatildeHipwell, DarbyHockings, HollyHockings, LilyHodgkins, Eva
Fortuyn, AvaFortuyn, JosephineFrancis, IndiaFraser-Smith, GeorgiaFrost, CooperFrost, MikaylaGallagher, ArchieGallagher, MiaGeiss, AmeliaGlen, AliceGolding, GraceGolding, StellaGraham, IvyGraham, MadeleineGreen, AdenGreene, LucyHamersfeld, AmberHamersfeld, ChloeHamersfeld, ZacHandley, FredHandley, FredHandley, FredHarris, MerrynHartley, JessicaHeath, CharlotteHeffernan, LucasHellmann, MiettaHicks, CharlesHicks, YasminHiggins, LiamHiggins, MatildeHipwell, DarbyHockings, HollyHockings, LilyHodgkins, Eva
Fortuyn, Josephine Francis, India Fraser-Smith, Georgia Frost, Cooper Frost, Mikayla Gallagher, Archie Gallagher, Archie Gallagher, Mia Geiss, Amelia Glen, Alice Golding, Grace Golding, Grace Golding, Stella Graham, Ivy Graham, Madeleine Gray, Hollee Green, Aden Green, Gabrielle Green, Gabrielle Green, Lucy Hamersfeld, Amber Hamersfeld, Chloe Hamersfeld, Zac Handley, Fred Handley, Fred Handley, Fred Handley, Grace Hargrave, Olivia Harris, Merryn Hartley, Jessica Heath, Charlotte Heffernan, Lucas Hellmann, Kasper Hellmann, Mietta Hicks, Charles Hicks, Yasmin Higgins, Liam Higgins, Matilde Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Darby Hockings, Holly Hockings, Holly Hockings, Lily Hodgkins, Eva
Francis, IndiaFraser-Smith, GeorgiaFrost, CooperFrost, MikaylaGallagher, ArchieGallagher, MiaGeiss, AmeliaGlen, AliceGolding, GraceGolding, StellaGraham, IvyGraham, MadeleineGray, HolleeGreen, AdenGreen, GabrielleGreene, LucyHamersfeld, AmberHamersfeld, ChloeHamersfeld, ZacHandley, FredHandley, FredHandley, SicaHeath, CharlotteHeffernan, LucasHellmann, KasperHellmann, MiettaHicks, CharlesHicks, YasminHiggins, LiamHiggins, MatildeHipwell, DarbyHockings, AliceHockings, LilyHodgkins, Eva
Fraser-Smith, GeorgiaFrost, CooperFrost, MikaylaGallagher, ArchieGallagher, MiaGeiss, AmeliaGlen, AliceGolding, GraceGolding, StellaGraham, IvyGraham, MadeleineGray, HolleeGreen, AdenGreen, GabrielleGreen, CabrielleGreen, CabrielleGreen, CabrielleGraen, GabrielleGreen, CabrielleGreen, ClucyHamersfeld, AmberHamersfeld, ZacHandley, FoxHandley, FoxHandley, FredHarris, MerrynHartley, JessicaHeath, CharlotteHeffernan, LucasHellmann, KasperHellmann, MiettaHicks, CharlesHicks, CharlesHicks, YasminHiggins, LiamHiggins, MatildeHipwell, BridieHipwell, DarbyHockings, HollyHockings, LilyHodgkins, Eva
Frost, Cooper Frost, Mikayla Gallagher, Archie Gallagher, Mia Geiss, Amelia Glen, Alice Golding, Grace Golding, Stella Graham, Ivy Graham, Madeleine Gray, Hollee Green, Aden Green, Gabrielle Green, Gabrielle Green, Cabrielle Greene, Lucy Hamersfeld, Amber Hamersfeld, Chloe Hamersfeld, Zac Handley, Fred Handley, Fred Handley, Grace Hargrave, Olivia Harris, Merryn Hartley, Jessica Heath, Charlotte Heffernan, Lucas Hellmann, Kasper Hellmann, Mietta Hicks, Charles Hicks, Yasmin Higgins, Liam Higgins, Matilde Hipwell, Darby Hockings, Alice Hockings, Holly Hockings, Lily Hodgkins, Eva
Frost, MikaylaGallagher, ArchieGallagher, MiaGeiss, AmeliaGlen, AliceGolding, GraceGolding, StellaGraham, IvyGraham, MadeleineGray, HolleeGreen, AdenGreen, GabrielleGreene, LucyHamersfeld, AmberHamersfeld, ZacHandley, FredHandley, FredHandley, GraceHarris, MerrynHartley, JessicaHeath, CharlotteHellmann, KasperHellmann, MiettaHicks, CharlesHicks, YasminHiggins, LiamHiggins, MatildeHipwell, DarbyHockings, AliceHockings, LilyHodgkins, Eva
Gallagher, ArchieGallagher, MiaGeiss, AmeliaGlen, AliceGolding, GraceGolding, StellaGraham, IvyGraham, MadeleineGray, HolleeGreen, AdenGreen, GabrielleGreen, CabrielleGreene, LucyHamersfeld, AmberHamersfeld, ZacHandley, FoxHandley, FredHandley, GraceHarris, MerrynHartley, JessicaHeath, CharlotteHeffernan, LucasHellmann, KasperHellmann, MiettaHicks, CharlesHicks, YasminHiggins, LiamHiggins, MatildeHipwell, DarbyHockings, HollyHockings, LilyHodgkins, Eva
Gallagher, Mia Geiss, Amelia Glen, Alice Golding, Grace Golding, Stella Graham, Ivy Graham, Madeleine Gray, Hollee Green, Aden Green, Gabrielle Green, Cabrielle Greene, Lucy Hamersfeld, Amber Hamersfeld, Amber Hamersfeld, Zac Handley, Fred Handley, Fred Handley, Fred Handley, Grace Hargrave, Olivia Harris, Merryn Hartley, Jessica Heath, Charlotte Heffernan, Lucas Hellmann, Kasper Hellmann, Mietta Hicks, Charles Hicks, Yasmin Higgins, Liam Higgins, Matilde Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Darby Hockings, Holly Hockings, Lily Hodgkins, Eva
Geiss, AmeliaGlen, AliceGolding, GraceGolding, StellaGraham, IvyGraham, MadeleineGray, HolleeGreen, AdenGreen, GabrielleGreene, LucyHamersfeld, AmberHamersfeld, ZacHandley, FoxHandley, FredHandley, GraceHarris, MerrynHartley, JessicaHeath, CharlotteHeffernan, LucasHellmann, KasperHellmann, MiettaHicks, CharlesHicks, YasminHiggins, LiamHiggins, MatildeHipwell, DarbyHockings, HollyHockings, LilyHodgkins, Eva
Glen, AliceGolding, GraceGolding, StellaGraham, IvyGraham, MadeleineGray, HolleeGreen, AdenGreen, GabrielleGreen, GabrielleGreene, LucyHamersfeld, AmberHamersfeld, ChloeHamersfeld, ZacHandley, FoxHandley, FredHandley, GraceHarris, MerrynHartley, JessicaHeath, CharlotteHeffernan, LucasHellmann, KasperHellmann, MiettaHicks, CharlesHicks, YasminHiggins, LiamHiggins, MatildeHipwell, DarbyHockings, HollyHockings, LilyHodgkins, Eva
Golding, GraceGolding, StellaGraham, IvyGraham, MadeleineGray, HolleeGreen, AdenGreen, GabrielleGreen, GabrielleGreene, LucyHamersfeld, AmberHamersfeld, ChloeHamersfeld, ZacHandley, FoxHandley, FredHandley, GraceHarris, MerrynHartley, JessicaHeath, CharlotteHeffernan, LucasHellmann, KasperHellmann, MiettaHicks, CharlesHicks, YasminHiggins, LiamHiggins, MatildeHipwell, DarbyHockings, HollyHockings, LilyHodgkins, Eva
Golding, StellaGraham, IvyGraham, MadeleineGray, HolleeGreen, AdenGreen, GabrielleGreene, LucyHamersfeld, AmberHamersfeld, ChloeHamersfeld, ZacHandley, FoxHandley, FredHandley, GraceHarris, MerrynHartley, JessicaHeath, CharlotteHeffernan, LucasHellmann, KasperHellmann, MiettaHicks, CharlesHicks, YasminHiggins, LiamHiggins, MatildeHipwell, BridieHipwell, DarbyHockings, AliceHockings, LilyHodgkins, Eva
Graham, Ivy Graham, Madeleine Gray, Hollee Green, Aden Green, Gabrielle Greene, Lucy Hamersfeld, Amber Hamersfeld, Chloe Hamersfeld, Zac Handley, Fox Handley, Fred Handley, Fred Handley, Grace Hargrave, Olivia Harris, Merryn Hartley, Jessica Heath, Charlotte Heffernan, Lucas Hellmann, Kasper Hellmann, Kasper Hellmann, Mietta Hicks, Charles Hicks, Yasmin Higgins, Liam Higgins, Liam Higgins, Matilde Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Darby Hockings, Alice Hockings, Holly Hockings, Lily Hodgkins, Eva
Graham, Madeleine Gray, Hollee Green, Aden Green, Gabrielle Greene, Lucy Hamersfeld, Amber Hamersfeld, Amber Hamersfeld, Zac Handley, Fox Handley, Fred Handley, Fred Handley, Grace Hargrave, Olivia Harris, Merryn Hartley, Jessica Heath, Charlotte Heffernan, Lucas Hellmann, Kasper Hellmann, Kasper Hellmann, Mietta Hicks, Charles Hicks, Yasmin Higgins, Liam Higgins, Matilde Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Darby Hockings, Holly Hockings, Lily Hodgkins, Eva
Gray, Hollee Green, Aden Green, Gabrielle Greene, Lucy Hamersfeld, Amber Hamersfeld, Amber Hamersfeld, Zac Handley, Fox Handley, Fred Handley, Grace Hargrave, Olivia Harris, Merryn Hartley, Jessica Heath, Charlotte Heffernan, Lucas Hellmann, Kasper Hellmann, Mietta Hicks, Charles Hicks, Yasmin Higgins, Liam Higgins, Matilde Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Darby Hockings, Holly Hockings, Lily Hodgkins, Eva
Green, Aden Green, Gabrielle Greene, Lucy Hamersfeld, Amber Hamersfeld, Chloe Hamersfeld, Zac Handley, Fox Handley, Fred Handley, Grace Hargrave, Olivia Harris, Merryn Hartley, Jessica Heath, Charlotte Heffernan, Lucas Hellmann, Kasper Hellmann, Mietta Hicks, Charles Hicks, Yasmin Higgins, Liam Higgins, Liam Higgins, Matilde Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Darby Hockings, Holly Hockings, Lily Hodgkins, Eva
Green, Gabrielle Greene, Lucy Hamersfeld, Amber Hamersfeld, Chloe Hamersfeld, Zac Handley, Fox Handley, Fred Handley, Grace Hargrave, Olivia Harris, Merryn Hartley, Jessica Heath, Charlotte Heffernan, Lucas Heath, Charlotte Heffernan, Lucas Hellmann, Kasper Hellmann, Mietta Hicks, Charles Hicks, Yasmin Higgins, Liam Higgins, Liam Higgins, Matilde Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Darby Hockings, Alice Hockings, Holly Hockings, Lily Hodgkins, Eva
Greene, Lucy Hamersfeld, Amber Hamersfeld, Chloe Hamersfeld, Zac Handley, Fox Handley, Fred Handley, Grace Hargrave, Olivia Harris, Merryn Hartley, Jessica Heath, Charlotte Heffernan, Lucas Heath, Charlotte Heffernan, Lucas Hellmann, Kasper Hellmann, Mietta Hicks, Charles Hicks, Yasmin Higgins, Liam Higgins, Liam Higgins, Matilde Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Darby Hockings, Alice Hockings, Holly Hockings, Lily Hodgkins, Eva
Greene, Lucy Hamersfeld, Amber Hamersfeld, Chloe Hamersfeld, Zac Handley, Fox Handley, Fred Handley, Grace Hargrave, Olivia Harris, Merryn Hartley, Jessica Heath, Charlotte Heffernan, Lucas Heath, Charlotte Heffernan, Lucas Hellmann, Kasper Hellmann, Mietta Hicks, Charles Hicks, Yasmin Higgins, Liam Higgins, Liam Higgins, Matilde Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Darby Hockings, Alice Hockings, Holly Hockings, Lily Hodgkins, Eva
Hamersfeld, AmberHamersfeld, ChloeHamersfeld, ZacHandley, FoxHandley, FredHandley, GraceHargrave, OliviaHarris, MerrynHartley, JessicaHeath, CharlotteHeffernan, LucasHellmann, KasperHellmann, MiettaHicks, CharlesHicks, YasminHiggins, LiamHiggins, MatildeHipwell, BridieHipwell, DarbyHockings, AliceHockings, LilyHodgkins, Eva
Hamersfeld, ChloeHamersfeld, ZacHandley, FredHandley, FredHandley, GraceHargrave, OliviaHarris, MerrynHartley, JessicaHeath, CharlotteHeffernan, LucasHellmann, KasperHellmann, MiettaHicks, CharlesHicks, YasminHiggins, LiamHiggins, MatildeHipwell, BridieHipwell, DarbyHockings, AliceHockings, LilyHodgkins, Eva
Hamersfeld, ZacHandley, FoxHandley, FredHandley, GraceHargrave, OliviaHarris, MerrynHartley, JessicaHeath, CharlotteHeffernan, LucasHellmann, KasperHellmann, MiettaHicks, CharlesHicks, YasminHiggins, LiamHiggins, MatildeHipwell, BridieHipwell, ScharlesHockings, AliceHockings, HollyHockings, LilyHodgkins, Eva
Handley, FoxHandley, FredHandley, GraceHargrave, OliviaHarris, MerrynHartley, JessicaHeath, CharlotteHeffernan, LucasHellmann, KasperHellmann, MiettaHicks, CharlesHicks, YasminHiggins, LiamHiggins, MatildeHipwell, BridieHipwell, ShiceHockings, AliceHockings, LilyHodgkins, Eva
Handley, Fred Handley, Grace Hargrave, Olivia Harris, Merryn Hartley, Jessica Heath, Charlotte Heffernan, Lucas Hellmann, Kasper Hellmann, Mietta Hicks, Charles Hicks, Charles Hicks, Yasmin Higgins, Liam Higgins, Liam Higgins, Matilde Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Darby Hockings, Alice Hockings, Holly Hockings, Lily Hodgkins, Eva
Handley, Grace Hargrave, Olivia Harris, Merryn Hartley, Jessica Heath, Charlotte Heffernan, Lucas Hellmann, Kasper Hellmann, Mietta Hicks, Charles Hicks, Yasmin Higgins, Liam Higgins, Liam Higgins, Matilde Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Darby Hockings, Alice Hockings, Holly Hockings, Lily Hodgkins, Eva
Hargrave, Olivia Harris, Merryn Hartley, Jessica Heath, Charlotte Heffernan, Lucas Hellmann, Kasper Hellmann, Mietta Hicks, Charles Hicks, Yasmin Higgins, Liam Higgins, Matilde Hipwell, Bridie Hockings, Alice Hockings, Lily Hodgkins, Eva
Harris, Merryn Hartley, Jessica Heath, Charlotte Heffernan, Lucas Hellmann, Kasper Hellmann, Mietta Hicks, Charles Hicks, Yasmin Higgins, Liam Higgins, Liam Higgins, Matilde Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Darby Hockings, Alice Hockings, Holly Hockings, Lily Hodgkins, Eva
Hartley, Jessica Heath, Charlotte Heffernan, Lucas Hellmann, Kasper Hellmann, Mietta Hicks, Charles Hicks, Yasmin Higgins, Liam Higgins, Liam Higgins, Matilde Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Darby Hockings, Alice Hockings, Holly Hockings, Lily Hodgkins, Eva
Heath, Charlotte Heffernan, Lucas Hellmann, Kasper Hellmann, Mietta Hicks, Charles Hicks, Yasmin Higgins, Liam Higgins, Matilde Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Darby Hockings, Alice Hockings, Holly Hockings, Lily Hodgkins, Eva
Heffernan, Lucas Hellmann, Kasper Hellmann, Mietta Hicks, Charles Hicks, Yasmin Higgins, Liam Higgins, Matilde Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Darby Hockings, Alice Hockings, Holly Hockings, Lily Hodgkins, Eva
Hellmann, Kasper Hellmann, Mietta Hicks, Charles Hicks, Yasmin Higgins, Liam Higgins, Matilde Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Darby Hockings, Alice Hockings, Holly Hockings, Eva
Hellmann, Mietta Hicks, Charles Hicks, Yasmin Higgins, Liam Higgins, Matilde Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Darby Hockings, Alice Hockings, Holly Hockings, Eva
Hicks, Charles Hicks, Yasmin Higgins, Liam Higgins, Matilde Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Darby Hockings, Alice Hockings, Holly Hockings, Lily Hodgkins, Eva
Hicks, Yasmin Higgins, Liam Higgins, Matilde Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Darby Hockings, Alice Hockings, Holly Hockings, Lily Hodgkins, Eva
Higgins, Liam Higgins, Matilde Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Darby Hockings, Alice Hockings, Holly Hockings, Lily Hodgkins, Eva
Higgins, Matilde Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Darby Hockings, Alice Hockings, Holly Hockings, Lily Hodgkins, Eva
Hipwell, Bridie Hipwell, Darby Hockings, Alice Hockings, Holly Hockings, Lily Hodgkins, Eva
Hipwell, Darby Hockings, Alice Hockings, Holly Hockings, Lily Hodgkins, Eva
Hockings, Alice Hockings, Holly Hockings, Lily Hodgkins, Eva
Hockings, Holly Hockings, Lily Hodgkins, Eva
Hockings, Holly Hockings, Lily Hodgkins, Eva
Hockings, Lily Hodgkins, Eva
Hodgkins, Eva
Hooper, Summer
Hoskins, Charlotte
Hoskins, Oscar
Howarth, Oscar
Hudson, Claudia
Hudson, Harry
Hulyer, Benjamin

Humphery-Smith, Emma						
Humphery-Smith, Isobel						
Humphery-Smith, James						
Hunt, Lucy						
Hunt, Matilda						
Hurley, Jack						
Hyatt, Ruby						
Hynes, India						
Jamison, Eve						
Jenkins, Rose						
Johnson, Evie						
Johnson, Lily						
Johnston, Amelia						
Johnston, Oliver						
Johnston, Owen						
Johnstone, Angus						
Johnstone, Ruby						
Jones, Annabelle						
Karayan, Jack						
Keenan, Charlie						
King, Brett						
King, India						
King, Noah						
King, Scotlan						
King, Summer						
King, Taj						
Kogler, Amelia						
Kogler, Claudia						
Kogler, Harriet						
Kyriacou, Liana						
Kyriacou, Mikayla						
Kyriacou, Noah						
Lafleur, Brianne						
Laidlaw, Rose						
Laity, Eliza						
Laity, Olivia						
Lally, Hamish						
Lally, Sam						
Lane, Julian						
Lane, Xavier						
Langdon, Charlie						
Langdon, Freddie						
Langley, Tom						
Larobina, Louisa						
Larobina, Nicholas						
Larobina, Olivia						
Laussen, Henry						
Laussen, William						
Lebeau, Eliott						
Leeton Watts, Charlotte						
Leeton Watts, George						
Lemire-Guevin, Sebastien						
Lempriere, Adelaide						
Lempriere, Henri						
Lempriere, Thomas						
Lew, Jonathan						
Lew, Nicholas						
Lew, Sophie						

Lillywhite, Charlotte
Lillywhite, Grace
Lillywhite, Tom
Limpens, Amy
Limpens, Chelsea
Limpens, Erin
Lindeman, Josh
Lindeman, Sienna
Lionnet, Corey
Lionnet, Hannah
Long, Evie
Long, Sebastian
Lovick, Riley
Lowden, Cooper
Macaulay, Alexandra
Macaulay, Charlotte
MacGowan, Max
MacLaren, Angus
MacLaren, Hamish
MacLaren, Leo
Macpherson Smith,
Charles Macpherson Smith,
Lachlan
Maher, Winnie
Main, Eliza
Mair, India
Mair, Riley
Marks, Millicent
Marmo, Kasey
Marmo, Millie
Martyn, Matthew
McGuirk, Liam
McKenzie, Euan
McKinnon, Edward
McKinnon, Rory
McLeish, Skye
McLeod, Jamie
Mcleod, Riley
McMillan, Aidan
McMillan, Keeley
McNamara, Georgia
Mereszko, Chloe
Merrigan, Cassandra
Merrison, Phoebe
Miles, Brayden
Miles, Callum
Miles, Dylan
Miles, Mia
Mollett, Nicholas
Mollett, Poppy
Moloney, Abbi
Morris, Luca
Morrissy, Lucinda
Morton, Amelia
Morton, Estelle
Morton, James
Mrkusich, Huia
Mrkusich, Luka

Murray, Heloise
Murray, Patrick
Neill, Joel
Neville-Smith, Mylie
Neville-Smith, Peggy
Neville-Smith, Richie
Nikakis, Charlotte
Nikakis, Chloe
Nikakis, Phoebe
Northcote, Alexander
Northcote, Giselle
Noxon, Poppy
Noxon, Stella
O'Connor, Fergus
O'Connor, Isabel
O'Connor, Lachlan
Ogilvie, Connor
Ogilvie, Milla
O'Hara, Anais
O'Hara, Charles
Ovenden, Trinity
Page, Niamh
Page, Romy
Pascoe, Ryder
Patterson, Archie
Patterson, Oliver
Patterson, Robbie
Pelosi, Luca
Perry, Emma
Perry, Jemima
Perry, Tamsyn
Perry, Zara
Perry, Zoe
Poolman, Charlotte
Poolman, Rebecca
Pope, Brodie
Price, Charlie
Price, Eve
Price, Finn
Puleio, Aurelia
Puleio, Francesca
Puleio, Lucia
Ralton, Archibald
Ralton, Ike
Raudys, Noah
Rechner Thomas, Gustav
Rechner Thomas, Max
Redlich, Edward
Redlich, Jamie
Redlich, Rory
Reeves, Georgia
Reid, Alice
Reid, Lachie
Reid, Lucy
Reid, Zara
Reith, Charles
Reith, Thomas
Reynolds, Ben

Reynolds, Kate
Reynolds, Luke
Richardson, Isabella
Richardson, Jacob
Richardson, Jessica
Riggall, Rose
Romari, Jasper
Romari, Layla
Rowley, Tristan
Russell, Kendra
Russell, Mietta
Russo, Audrey
Russo, Sadie
Saidmen, Noa
Saidmen, Shoham
Samson Piniata, Emilia
Samson Piniata, Liana
Schultz, Gus
Schultz, Ruby
Schwarz, Saskia
Scoffern, Skye
Scoffern, Tulle
Scotland, Flynn
Scotland, Mia
Searle, Lucy
Sedgley, Coco
Senior Skinner, Tim
Shannon, Emmylou
Sharrock, Laura
Sharrock, Toby
Slaviero, James
Smythe, Emma
Smythe, James
Steele, Samuel
Stevens, Sam
Stevens, Tom
Stigter, Emile
Stokes, Polly
Strauss, Cleo
Stubbings, Atlanta
Stubbings, Indianna
Sullivan, Harry
Swaney, Edward
Tabain, Casper
Tabain, Jessica
Tabain, Peter
Talbot, Chloe
Talbot, James
Taylor, Isaac
Thom, Isabelle
Thornton, Liam
Tilley, Jack
Tilley, Oscar
Tobias-Hoyle, Kate
Townshend-White, Zoe
Tucker, Marina
Turnbull, Jake
Turnbull, Lucia

Twentyman, Charlotte	Visser, Kaspar	Wetenhall, Charlie	Williams, Emma
Upton Jones, Kate	Ward, Emma	Wetenhall, Eleanor	Williams, Riley
Upton Jones, Rose	Ward, Sophie	Wheelahan, Declan	Wolfe, Isabella
Usatoff, Luke	Warner, Bella	Whitehouse, Aaron	Wolfe, Montgomery
Usatoff, Sophie	Warner, Zoe	Whitehouse, Liam	Wolfe, Oscar
van den Boom, Lucy	Waters, Wilbur	Whiter, Annabel	Woods, Marley
van den Boom, Mia	Watson, Ruby	Whiter, Chloe	Woods, Sonny
Vinson, Dylan	Watson, Zara	Whittaker, Ned	
Vinson, Lauryn	Weinman, Ethan	Wiedemeyer, Stella	
Visser, Gabriel	Wells, Brett	Williams, April	



Sunshine Coast Competition Camp September 2015

